REPORT ON SCHOLARLY ACHIEVEMENTS 2023

Contributing Editors

Makayla Lucas & Jen Mahama Graduate Assistants

Erica J. Benson
Office of Research and Sponsored Programs
Executive Director

Kim Reed
Office of Research and Sponsored Programs
Office Manager

Table of Contents

Advising, Retention, & Career Center	3
Accounting and Finance	4
American Indian Studies	4
Art and Design	5
Biology	5
Business Communications and Information Systems	7
Chemistry and Biochemistry	8
Communication Sciences and Disorders	10
Computer Science	15
Counseling Services	16
Criminal Justice & Political Science	17
Economics	18
Education for Equity and Justice	21
English	21
Geography and Anthropology	25
Geology & Environmental Sciences	30
History	32
Kinesiology	32
Languages	33
Latin American and Latinx Studies & History	36
Latin American and Latinx Studies & Languages	37
Management & Leadership Programs	38
Marketing and Supply Chain Management	39
Materials Science & Biomedical Engineering	39
Mathematics	40
McIntyre Library	43
Music and Theatre Arts	43
Nursing	45
Philosophy and Religious Studies	49
Physics and Astronomy	49
Political Science	50
Psychology	51
Public Health and Environmental Studies	54
Social Work	54
Sociology	55

Advising, Retention, & Career Center

Publications

See, Patti. "Amazon Guy and Flatbed Man." *Eau Claire Leader telegram*. Mar 10, 2023. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/sawdust-stories-amazon-guy-and-flatbed-man/article_6faf933a-bd11-11ed-bd7d-9798a52f8442.html

See, Patti. "Double Dipping: A Love Story." Leader Telegram. Aug 25, 2023 https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/sawdust-stories-double-dipping-a-love-story/article b15a057a-4111-11ee-bed8-9fe913cdd674.html

See, Patti. "Eau Claire to Fort Myers, Nonstop." *Eau Claire Leader Telegram*. Apr 21, 2023. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/sawdust-stories-eau-claire-to-fort-myers-nonstop/article ddc955da-daf4-11ed-ac2b-731af74ecfe6.htm

See, Patti. "Living Through It". *Eau Claire Leader Telegram*. Dec 16, 2022. https://www.leadertelegram.com/country-today/country-life/country-life-news/living-through-it/article-9a9a1603-6e12-5d7b-a612-a6eae5624927.html

See, Patti. "Taking a Charter Cruise on Lake Hallie." *EC Leader Telegram.* Jul 14, 2023. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/charter-on-lake-hallie/article_7fed7bee-1f55-11ee-be0b-abe27cc06137.html

See, Patti. "That Time a Vegetarian Won a Meat Raffle on the Lake Hallie Strip." *Wisconsin Life*. Feb 7, 2023. https://wisconsinlife.org/story/meat-raffles-on-the-lake-hallie-strip/

See, Patti. "The Birdman and a Date Cutter." *Eau Claire Leader Telegram*. Mar 31, 2023. https://www.leadertelegram.com/country-today/yarns-of-yesteryear/the-birdman-and-a-date-cutter/article_a45fe728-cf00-11ed-b1c4-771f4706604b.html

See, Patti. "The Car Guy and His Wife." *Leader Telegram.* May 11, 2023. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/sawdust-stories-the-car-guy-and-his-wife/article_4c16d016-eeb0-11ed-ac6e-ef37923c80ba.html

See, Patti. "The Last Show: Exploring the Long Career of Artist Tiit Raid." *Volume One*. Feb 6, 2023. https://volumeone.org/articles/2023/02/06/312210-the-last-show-exploring-the-long-career-of-artist

See, Patti. "Walking Each Other Home." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram.* Aug 3, 2023https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/sawdust-stories-walking-each-other-home/article 0ba10ec0-2fe2-11ee-b408-1fb0a1edb643.html

See, Patti. "Women Behind the Bar." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram*. Feb 7, 2023. https://www.leadertelegram.com/country-today/country-life/women-behind-the-bar/article_a7fb4539-a2ee-5380-8cb0-e0c6769b56df.html

See, Patti. "You Bet." *EC Leader Telegram.* Jun 23, 2023. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/sawdust-stories-you-bet/article_daa3fe46-0f92-11ee-bd09-d763c381649d.html

Accounting and Finance

Publications

Hwang, David. "Do Local Investors Know More? Evidence from Securities Class Actions". Journal of Banking and Finance. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jbankfin.2023.107008

Sun, Y., **Zhang, J**., Han, J., & Zhang, Q. (2023). The impact of top management teams' faultlines on organizational transparency—Evidence from CSR initiatives. Business Ethics, the Environment & Responsibility, 32(4), 1262-1276. https://doi.org/10.1111/beer.12564

Wu, H., Wu, Y., & **Zhang, J.** (2023). Risk assessment modeling with application in the accounting cloud-service industry. *Expert Systems with Applications*, 229, 120526. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.eswa.2023.120526

Yin, M., Wang, L., **Zhang, J**., & Han, J. (2023). The determinants of the decisions between integrated and non-integrated audits from the perspective of corporate governance. International Journal of Disclosure and Governance, 1-11.

Zhang, J., Yin, M., & Han, J. (2023). The Economic Consequences of Accounting Standard Transition in Hospitality Companies. *International Journal of Hospitality & Tourism Administration*, 1-21. https://doi.org/10.1080/15256480.2023.2292207

External Awards

Miller, William. Recipient of the 2023 UWEC Excellence in Teaching Award. https://aaahq.org/Education/Resources/Online/weARE-Webinar-87.

Zhang, J. 43rd Annual Faculty College 2023, University of Wisconsin System.

American Indian Studies

Publications

McInnes, Brian. "Mnisinoog: Warriors for the Bay." *State of the Bay*. Georgian Bay Biosphere. 2023. https://georgianbaybiosphere.com/state-of-the-

bay/#:~:text=Turning%20Science%20Into%20Action,Great%20Lake%20of%20the%20Spirit

McInnes, Brian. "Nishnaabemwin: The Language of the Bay." *State of the Bay*. Georgian Bay Biosphere. 2023. https://georgianbaybiosphere.com/state-of-the-bay/#:~:text=Turning%20Science%20Into%20Action,Great%20Lake%20of%20the%20Spirit

McInnes, Brian. "Odoodemaawin: The Clan System." *State of the Bay*. Georgian Bay Biosphere. 2023. https://georgianbaybiosphere.com/state-of-the-

bay/#:~:text=Turning%20Science%20Into%20Action,Great%20Lake%20of%20the%20Spirit

Art and Design

Publications

Gannon, Ned. "Peregrination." Bookbaby. 2023. https://store.bookbaby.com/book/peregrination

Other

Haleta, Mykola. Presented artist and exhibition catalogs which have been on display at the Bettendorf Public Library from Dec 1, 2022 through to Jan 28, 2023.

Haleta, Mykola. "Forgotten Places: A City-Wide Experiment in Art, Sound, and Space." Sonar Music Festival. Barcelona, Spain. Jun 2023. https://maxcooper.net/forgotten-places

Biology

Publications

Mitchell, Nora; McAssey, Edward; Hodel, Richard. "Emerging Methods in Botanical DNA/RNA Extraction." *Applications in Plant Sciences*. May 2023. https://bsapubs.onlinelibrary.wiley.com/toc/21680450/2023/11/3

Mitchell, Nora. "Hybridization and Diversification." *Oxford Bibliographies*. https://www.oxfordbibliographies.com/display/document/obo-9780199941728/obo-9780199941728-0152.xml

Smith, Jennifer; et.al. "Burrowing Rodents." *Springer Nature Publisher*. https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-031-34037-6_15

Smith, Jennifer. "Effects of sample collection and storage methods on fecal bacterial diversity in California ground squirrels (Otospermophilus beecheyi)." *Journal of Mammalogy*. https://academic.oup.com/jmammal/article-abstract/104/5/1133/7207388

Smith, Jennifer; et. al. "Evolutionary Ecology of Inequality." *Philosophical Transactions of the Royal Society.* June 26, 2023. https://royalsocietypublishing.org/doi/10.1098/rstb.2022.0287

Smith, Jennifer. "Leadership in non-human mammals." *The SAGE Encyclopedia of Leadership Studies*. Second Edition. https://us.sagepub.com/en-us/nam/the-sage-encyclopedia-of-leadership-studies/book274562

Smith, Jennifer; Natterson-Horowitz, Barbara; *Mueller, Maddie*; Alfaro, Michael. "Mechanisms of equality and inequality in mammalian societies." *Philosophical Transactions of the Royal Society*. Jun 26, 2023. https://doi.org/10.1098/rstb.2022.0307

Smith, Jennifer. "Methods for Ecological Research on Terrestrial Small Mammals." *The Quarterly Review of Biology*. 98(1):38-39. 2023. https://www.journals.uchicago.edu/doi/10.1086/723931

Smith, Jennifer; Ross, Cody; Hooper, Paul; Jaeggi, Adrian; Smith, Eric; et al. "Reproductive Inequality in Humans and Other Mammals." *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences* 120 (22) e2220124120. May 22, 2023. https://www.pnas.org/doi/10.1073/pnas.2220124120.

Smith, Jennifer. "Sensory integration of danger and safety cues may explain the fear of a quiet coyote." *Proceedings of the Royal Society B.* https://royalsocietypublishing.org/doi/10.1098/rspb.2023.1812

Smith, Jennifer. "Sex Differences in Cooperative Coalitions: A Mammalian Perspective." *Royal Society Publishing*. Nov 28, 2022. https://royalsocietypublishing.org/doi/10.1098/rstb.2021.0426

Wheeler, Nick; et. al. "A high-throughput sensory assay for parasitic and free-living nematodes." *Integrative Biology*, Volume 15. 2023 https://doi.org/10.1093/intbio/zyad010

Wheeler, Nick. "Mapping resistance-associated anthelmintic interactions in the model nematode Caenorhabditis elegans." *PLOS Neglected Tropical Diseases*.

Wheeler, Nick. "Multivariate Chemogenomic Screening Prioritizes New Macrofilaricidal Leads." *Communications Biology*. Jan 13, 2023. <a href="https://www.nature.com/articles/s42003-023-04435-8.epdf?sharing_token=oyvh7IKThBV0WAC5laFk0NRgN0jAjWel9jnR3ZoTv0ODdQT8FowaAf6cY3NimgESFWmfzRneX2kxhxQ2XH6jgkaRSPaBtyggL5zb2YNjA-RyKtflt8NTad67Sw6332X1DhSS8L2nRW-1GqbfP8ut5JaMEVHQagQtMtO9fx_osdQ%3D

Conference Presentations

Binnett, Amelia. "Keeping it consistent: Repeatability of risk-sensitive behaviors in the California ground squirrel." 2023 Annual Animal Behavior Conference. Portland, Oregon

Carter, Brad; Jewett, David. "Picture A Neuroscientist; a classroom assignment to connect student identity to neuroscience and increase awareness of neuroscientist diversity." Faculty for Undergraduate Neuroscience summer workshop. Jul 27-30, 2023. Western Washington University in Bellingham, WA.

Denig, Karisa; Gingerich, Derek. "Analysis of Arabidopsis thaliana PHYB Mutants Identified in a Genetic Enhancer Screen." Plant Biology 2023. Savannah, Georgia. Aug 4-9, 2023

Duerst, Bob; *Madlon; Amy.* "Coverslip Restoration of Oxidized Histology Slides." Human Anatomy and Physiology Society (HAPS) Conference. Albuquerque, NM.

Smith, Jennifer; Wheeler, Nic; Coughlin, Ireland; Bagatta, Maggie; Horejsi, Rachel; Malin, Ilka; Wettstein, Megan. "Intestinal parasites of the California ground squirrel (Otospermophilus beecheyi)." American Society of Parasitologists.

Smith, Jennifer. "Sensory integration of danger and safety cues explains the fear of a quiet coyote." 2023 Annual Animal Behavior Conference. Portland, Oregon

Invited Lectures

Smith, Jennifer. "Comparative Social Evolution in Mammals." University of Minnesota Conservation Sciences Seminar Series. Feb 10, 2023.

https://sites.google.com/umn.edu/conservationsciencesseminar/spring-2023/21023

External Awards

Braun, Saori. "Improving Physical Activity in Underserved Cancer Survivors." Mayo Clinic - UW-Eau Claire Research and Innovation Council. 2023.

Mitchell, Nora. "BRC-BIO: Understanding the Role of Species Interactions in Evolutionary Radiations Through the Evolution of Non-flying Mammal Pollination in the Iconic Plant Genus Protea." NSF Building Research Capacity in Biology (BRC-BIO) grant.

https://www.nsf.gov/awardsearch/showAward?AWD_ID=2233118&HistoricalAwards=false

Business Communications and Information Systems

Publications

Ahmed, Ali; et al. "The role of commitment in online reputation systems: An empirical study of express delivery promise in an E-commerce platform." *Decision Support Systems Journal*. https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0167923623001367?dgcid=coauthor

Dong, Longzhu; Nahm, Abe; Yang, Xiaoyu. "Mingling business and politics in China – Does it build value? The relationship between political connection and firm performance." *Journal of Strategy and Management*. Jul 24, 2023. <a href="https://www.emerald.com/insight/content/doi/10.1108/JSMA-03-2023-0041/full/html?utm_source=smc_email_onboarding&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=apa_author_journals_access_2023-7-25

Gullifor, Daniel, et. al. "Employee reactions to perceived CSR: The influence of the ethical environment on OCB engagement and individual performance." *Journal of Business Research*, Volume 161. Jun 2023. https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0148296323001935

Gullifor, Daniel; Lester, Scott, et. al. "Linking Core Self-Evaluations to Organizational Citizenship Behaviors: An Approach-Avoidance Perspective." *Journal of Business and Psychology*. Jul 2022. https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s10869-022-09831-1

Gullifor, Daniel; Hanson-Rasmussen, Nancy; Wyland, Rebecca. "The Build and Bond: a team exercise." *Organization Management Journal*.

https://www.emerald.com/insight/content/doi/10.1108/OMJ-06-2022-

 $\frac{1560/full/html?utm_source=smc_email_onboarding\&utm_medium=email\&utm_campaign=apa_author_eps_access_2023-7-25\&fbclid=IwAR1DwlZWsKmZEoV6263VvhAlA87Q21X6MnlXhgnGuig17I9rI-xA4Ig5SV8$

Gullifor, Daniel; et. al. "The imposter phenomenon at work: A systematic evidence-based review, conceptual development, and agenda for future research." *The Journal of Organizational Behavior*. Jul 26, 2023. https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/full/10.1002/job.2733

Orwig, Marcy; Alix, Twyla. "Beyond Talking from 9 to 5: Connecting Values and Voices in Professional Communication with a Commonplace Book." *Communication Teacher*. May 11, 2023.

Conference Presentations

Kurtenbach, Bridget. "Student Perceptions of Non-Verbal Cues in Professional Virtual Meetings." Association for Business Communication Western Regional Conference. Brigham Young University-Laie, Hawaii. Feb. 17, 2023.

Lentz, Paula and **Marcy Leasum Orwig**. "Building the Case for Hard-Boiled Female Detectives: Business Reports and the Character of Kinsey Millhone." Modern Language Association, San Francisco, 2023.

Orwig, Marcy Leasum. "A Note-Worthy Business Practice: Situating Current and Emerging Trends in the Note-Taking Habits of MBA Professionals." Association for Business Communication, Virtual, 2023.

Strong, Jane. "Four Meta-Literacies Model in Digital Multimodal Communication.". ABC Western Regional Conference. Feb 17, 2023.

Invited Lectures

Ahmed, Ali. Invited for a talk at Black Hat USA 2023. https://www.blackhat.com/us-23/briefings/schedule/#does-public-disclosure-of-vulnerabilities-affect-hacker-participation-in-bug-bounty-programs-32916

Hanson-Rassmussen, Nancy; Opall, Brent. "Pedagogy Amid an Emergency: Avoiding Faculty Burnout." Southern Management Association annual conference in St. Pete's Beach, FL.

Orwig, Marcy Leasum. Invited Guest Speaker for the WiSys 2023 SPARK Symposium. University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh.

Other

Strong, Jane. "Four Meta-Literacies Model in Digital Multimodal Communication: A Brick-by-Brick Construction Using Qualitative Interpretative Meta-Synthesis." Mar 28, 2023. Doctoral Dissertation.

Yang, Xiaoyu. Recipient of the 2023 Chuck Tomkovick Teaching Excellence Award.

Chemistry and Biochemistry

Publications

Benning, T., Lowater, H. and Bailey-Hartsel, S.C. "Does Beer Obey Beer's Law?" *MBAA Technical Quarterly* **2023**, *60:3*, 63-65. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1094/TQ-60-3-1005-01

Brandt, M., Hau, N., Laatsch, B.F., Torti, A., Berthiaume, A.R., Kaat, G.M., Marcotte, E.M., Shepler, M.L., Smith, L.S., Snyder, K.L., Stepanek, J.M., Tichy, S.K., and Bailey-Hartsel, S.C. "Use of an Integrating Cavity Spectrometer to Easily Determine Beer SRM Color Without Filtration, Centrifugation or Numerical Correction", Journal of the American Society of Brewing Chemists 2023. DOI: 10.1080/03610470.2023.2209224

Brock, W. H.; Lewis, D. E., "A Dark Comedy of Errors: Nierenstein, Freudenberg and the Structure of catechin," *Bull. Hist. Chem.* **2023**, *48*, 170–1891.

Fossum, C. J., Johnson, B.O.V., Golde, S.T., Kielman, A.J., Finke, B., Lowater, H. R., Laatsch, B., Bhattacharyya, S. and Hati, S. "Insight into the Mechanism of Tryptophan Fluorescence Quenching due to Synthetic Crowding Agents: A Combined Experimental and Computational Study", ACS Omega 2023, 8, 144820-44830. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1021/acsomega.3c06006 by High Ozone." Env. Sci. Atmos. (2023) 3, 494-505. DOI: 10.1039/D2EA00101B

Laatsch, B.F., Brandt, M., Finke, B., Fossum, C.J., Wackett, M.J., Lowater, H.R., Narkiewicz-Jodko, A., Le, C. N., Yang, T., Glogowski, E.M., Bailey-Hartsel, S.C., Bhattacharyya, S., & Hati, S. "Polyethylene Glycol 20k. Does It Fluoresce?" *ACS Omega* **2023**, *8*, 14208–14218. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1021/acsomega.3c01124

Lewis, D.E., "Early organic chemistry in Kyiv: Serhii Mykolayovych Reformatskyi (1860–1934) and his name reaction," *ChemPlusChem* **2023**, *88* (*10*), e202300224 (13 pp.)

Lewis, D.E., "'The Chemical History of Color,' but just two kinds of them." *Bull. Hist. Chem.* **2023**, 48, 39-49.

Parsons, S.W., Hucek, D.G., Mishra, P., Plusquellic, **D.F., Zwier, T. S., & Drucker, S.** "Jet-Cooled Phosphorescence Excitation Spectrum of the $T_1(n,\pi^*) \leftarrow S_0$ Transition of 4*H*-Pyran-4-one." *J. Phys. Chem. A.* **2023**, *127*, 3636-3647.

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1021/acs.jpca.3c01059

Tirado, J., Torti, A., Butterworth B., Wangen, K., Voon, A., Kies, B., Hupy, J. de Boer, G., Pierce, R.B., Wagner, T. J., Cleary, P.A. "Observations of Coastal Dynamics During Lake Breeze at a Shoreline Impacted by High Ozone" *Env. Sci. Atmos.* **2023**, *3*, 494-505. DOI: 10.1039/D2EA00101B

Vermeuel, M.P., Novak, G.A., Kilgour, D.B., Clafin, M.S., Lerner, B.M., Thom, J., Cleary, P.A., Desai, A.R., Bertram, T.H. "Leaf senescence alters Ambient BVOC over a mixed temperate forest" *Atmospheric Chemistry and Physics* **2023**, *23*, 4123–4148

DOI: https://doi.org/10.5194/acp-23-4123-2023

Conference Presentations

Cleary, Patricia; *Koerber, Kelly; Torti, Akagaonye*. Attended the American Geophysical Union Fall Meeting. Chicago, IL. Dec. 2022.

Cleary, Patricia, A. Torti, K. Koerber, A. Sivilay, K. Wangen, D. Schabacker, J. Worden, N. Rose, J. Hupy. "Evaluation of overwater and overland differences in lower-atmospheric profiles and ozone in a shoreline environment impacted by Chicago urban area using UAS." AGU Fall Meeting, San Francisco, CA. Oral Presentation. 2023.

Schabacker, D., K. Koerber, A. Torti, K. Wangen, A. Sivilay, J. Hupy, N. Rose, P.A. Cleary, "Comparison of Overwater and Overland Wind Direction and Speed Variability along the Shore of Lake Michigan as Measured by UAS." AGU Fall Meeting. San Francisco, CA. Poster Presentation. 2023.

External Awards

Bhattacharyay, Sudeep; Hati, Sanchita. "Administrative Supplements for Equipment for Select NIGMS-Funded Awards." National Institutes of Health. 2023.

Cleary, Patricia. "Providing lower atmospheric observations during AEROMMA Chicago area flights using unmanned aerial vehicles." Lake Michigan Air Directors Consortium. 2023

Hati, Sanchita; McEllistrem, Laurel. "Surface-Enhanced Raman Spectroscopy of Human Saliva as a Non-invasive Tool for Cancer Diagnostics." Mayo Clinic-UW-Eau Claire Research and Innovation Council.

Other

Cleary, Patricia. 2023 Outstanding Contributions to Chemistry Award. Central Wisconsin Chapter of the American Chemical Society.

Communication Sciences and Disorders

Publications

Blake, M.L., & **Hoepner**, **J.K**. (2023). "Clinical Neuroscience for Communication Disorders: Neuroanatomy and Neurophysiology." *Plural Publishing Inc*.

Chung, H., Lemoine, G., Sanders, J., & **Schellinger**, **S.K.** (2023). "Effect of Speaker age on Listener Perceptions of Word-Final." /l/. *Journal of Speech, Language, and Hearing Research*, 66(3), 916-930.

Friberg, J., **Hoepner, J.K.,** Sauerwein, A.M., Mandulak, K. (2023). "The Integration of the Scholarship of Teaching and Learning into the Discipline of Communication Sciences and Disorders." *Teaching and Learning in Communication Sciences & Disorders*.

Hoepner, J.K., Dahl, K., Keegan, L., & Proud, D. (2023). "I felt like I was on my own in the long haul': Healthcare perceptions of persons with traumatic brain injuries." *Brain Injury*

Hoepner, J.K., & <u>Townsend, A.K.</u> (2023). "Counseling practices of speech-language pathologists working with aphasia: 'I did not have adequate training in actual counseling strategies." *Aphasiology* doi: 10.1080/02687038.2023.2262682

Hoepner, J.K. (2023). "Counseling and Motivational Interviewing in Speech-Language Pathology." *Slack Publishing Inc.*

Hoepner, J.K. & Haley, K.L. (2023). "Video Modeling: Ethical Considerations." *In C. Hayre, D. Muller, P.H. Emerson. (1st edition)*. Emerging technologies in healthcare: Interpersonal and client based perspectives. CRC Press - Taylor & Francis Group.

Mayne, L., Powell, K. K., Lash, A. (2023). "Ask the parents! Preservice teacher preparation for including students with complex communication profiles." *Conference Proceedings of the 2023 Annual Conference of the Associate of Teacher Educators*.

- Off, C. A., Kim, E., Devanga, S. R., & Sather, T. (2023). "Proceedings of the 2022 International Aphasia Rehabilitation Conference: The Engaged Community." *Journal of Communication Disorders*, 106, 106383-106383.
- Paulson, K., Constantine, B., & **Hoepner**, **J.K.** (2023). "From individuals with aphasia and brain injuries to Poets: Book Review of I Don't Think I Did This Right." *Journal of Humanities in Rehabilitation*.
- Strong, K. A., & Sather, T. W. (2023). "It's not often that people want to hear me talk about my life': Storytelling experiences of people with aphasia in an interdisciplinary songwriting project." *International Journal of Speech-Language Pathology*, 1-13.

Conference Presentations

- Arrend, A., Stetzler, K, Sather, T., & Mayne, L. (2023, November). "Evidence-Based Practice Components Across Multiple Social Media Platforms in a Graduate Aphasia Course." American Speech-Language Hearing Association, Boston, MA.
- *Arend*, *A.*, *Egan*, *L.*, *Stetzer*, *K.*, Mayne, L., & Sather, T. (2023). "Perceptions of social media's educational value in relation to evidence-based practice." National Conference on Undergraduate Research, Eau Claire, WI. (Poster).
- Andersen, G., Sather, T., Zorn, C., & Zorn, W. (2023). "We need you to look not look away: A biopic of the lived experience of primary progressive aphasia." National Conference on Undergraduate Research, Eau Claire, WI. (Film Presentation).
- Behn, N., **Hoepner, J.K.,** Meulenbroek, P., Capo, M., & Hart, J. (2023). "Identifying the core components of project-based intervention after acquired brain injury: intervention mapping using the rehabilitation taxonomy specification system." Social Cognition Communication and Affect (SOCCA) SIG 14th World Congress on Brain Injury, International Brain Injury Association, Dublin, Ireland. Mar 29 Apr 1.
- *Brantner, L., Cheah, H.*, Hemmerich, A., & Sather, T. (2023). "Asynchronous discussion boards through text or video: Does the modality affect a student's involvement and interaction in a course?" National Conference on Undergraduate Research, Eau Claire, WI. (Poster).
- *Brantner*, *L.*, *Cheah*, *H.*, Hemmerich, A. & Sather, T. (2023). "Text vs. vide asynchronous discussion boards and perceptions of community of inquiry." ASHA National Conference, Boston. (Poster).
- Carroll-Alfano, M. & **Schellinger**, **S.K.** (2023, November). "Management of school-based pediatric concussion: Changes in SLP knowledge, experiences, and challenges over time." Talk presented at the 2023 ASHA Convention, Virtual.
- Chung, H. & **Schellinger**, **S.K**. (2023, November). "Acoustic characteristics of three English semivowels and in children with and without speech sound disorders." Poster presented at the 2023 ASHA Convention, Virtual.
- Clark, M., **Hoepner, J.**, Keyes, C., Knutson, M., & **Sather, T.** (2023). "Campfires, camaraderie and conversations: A-FROM components within a rustic Northwoods aphasia camp." Nordic Aphasia Conference, Reykjavik, Iceland. (Oral).

- Friberg, J., **Hoepner, J.K.,** Sauerwein, A., & Mandulak, K. (2023). "Integration of SoTL into CSD: Visions of the Possible for Our professions." American Speech-Language-Hearing Association in Boston, MA
- Hinckley, J., **Sather**, **T.**, & Haley, K. (2023) "What Would You Like to Work On? An Aphasia-Friendly Tool to get Clinically Usable Answers." ASHA National Conference, Boston. (Virtual technical session presentation).
- **Hoepner, J.K.** (2023). "Solo Project-Based Intervention for an Individual with a Severe Traumatic Brain Injury." Cognitive Communication Disorders Symposium. Manchester, UK. Jun 22-23.
- **Hoepner**, J.K. & *Hall*, A. (2023). "Modified TBIconneCT Program: Clinical Learning & Meaningful Outcomes for Dyads." Cognitive Communication Disorders Symposium. Manchester, UK. Jun 22-23.
- **Hoepner, J.K.** (2023). "The self-selected goal attainment scale (GAS) framework: A case study of an individual with fluent aphasia." Nordic Aphasia Conference, Reykjavik, Iceland. Jun 14-16.
- **Hoepner, J.K.,** & Haley, K.L. (2023). "I am excited with each project we are able to achieve': Using motivational interviewing to select and prioritize goals." Nordic Aphasia Conference, Reykjavik, Iceland. Jun 14-16.
- **Hoepner, J.K.,** & Nelson, A. (2023). "Powerful Poetry: Exploring identity after brain injury through poetry, projects, and stakeholder engaged research." Oral presentation. 14th World Congress on Brain Injury, International Brain Injury Association, Dublin, Ireland. Mar 29 Apr 1.
- **Hoepner, J.K.,** & Keegan, L. (2023). "A survey of healthcare perceptions across the recovery continuum." Poster. 14th World Congress on Brain Injury, International Brain Injury Association, Dublin, Ireland. Mar 29 Apr 1.
- **Hoepner, J.K.,** Behn, N., Meulenbroek, P., Capo, M., & Hart, J. (2023). "Delivering project-based interventions for acquired brain injury via telehealth: A service evaluation of four cases." Oral presentation at the Social Cognition Communication and Affect (SOCCA) SIG 14th World Congress on Brain Injury, International Brain Injury Association, Dublin, Ireland. Mar 29 Apr 1.
- Keegan, L., & **Hoepner, J.K.** (2023). "Model of social communication disorders after TBI." Oral presentation at the Social Cognition Communication and Affect (SOCCA) SIG 14th World Congress on Brain Injury, International Brain Injury Association, Dublin, Ireland. Mar 29 Apr 1.
- Keegan, L., **Hoepner, J.K.,** Kennedy, M.R., Togher, L., Elbourn, E., & Brunner, M. (2023). "The SoCIAL model of communication assessment: an update to enhance clinical application." American Speech-Language-Hearing Association in Boston, MA
- **King, Thomas.** "Essential linguistic components of spoken human languages." 17th Annual UWEC International Poetry Reading. Apr 25, 2023.
- **Mayne**, L. (2023, Nov). "Communication Ability Profile for Employees: Validation Results!" [Poster]. American Speech-Language Hearing Association, Boston, MA.
- **Mayne, L.,** & *Kurtz, J.* (2023, Nov). [Poster]. "Autism Spectrum Disorders Attention Profile: Protocol Validation!" American Speech-Language Hearing Association, Boston, MA.

- **Mayne, L.,** Powell, K., & *Lash*, A. (2023, Mar). "Ask the Parents! What Preservice Teachers Learned about an AAC User." [Presentation]. Association of Teacher Educators. Fort Lauderdale, FL.
- **Orr, B.,** *Anderson, D., vanNatta, K.,* & **Hoepner, J.K.** (2023). "Role of Response Format in Assessing the Impact of Increased Video Playback Speed on Comprehension." American Speech-Language-Hearing Association in Boston, MA
- **Orr, B.,** *Kruckeberg, M., Giordano, M.,* & **Hoepner, J.K.** (2023). "Using Goal Attainment Scales to Promote Use of Retrieval-Based Practice Among College Students." American Speech-Language-Hearing Association in Boston, MA
- Sandberg, C., Brancamp, T., Hoover, E., Roos, B., **Sather, T.,** & Szabo, G. (2023). "The Effect of In-Depth Exposure to The Lived Experience of Aphasia on Student Learning." ASHA National Conference, Boston (1-Hour Seminar).
- **Sather, T.**, Clark, M., Keyes, C., & Knutson, M., (2023). "A return to pre-pandemic patterns or a new normal? Social network analysis of aphasia group attendance across three timeframes." Aphasia Access Leadership Summit, Raleigh, NC. (Poster).
- **Sather, T.,** & Hoover, E. (2023). "Incorporating the lived experience of aphasia into undergraduate and graduate course curricula." ASHA National Conference, Boston (30 minute technical session).
- **Sather, T.,** Kim, E., Clark, M.B., Ruelling, A., Moosa, T., Keyes, C., Knutson, M., & **Hoepner, J.K.** (2023). "Moving beyond solely the participant: Providing authentic leadership, communication and identity-enhancing opportunities at aphasia camps." Round Table Presentation at the Aphasia Access Leadership Summit, Raleigh, NC.
- **Sather, T.** (2023). "(Re-)Visiting Man's Search for Meaning: Logotherapy, Viktor Frankl and meaning-filled aphasia services." Aphasia Access Leadership Summit, Raleigh, NC. (Poster).
- Sandberg, C., Atticks, A., Brancamp, T., Hoover, E., Roos, B., **Sather, T.,** & Szabo, G. (2023). "The effect of in-depth exposure to the lived experience of aphasia on student learning." Nordic Aphasia Conference, Reykjavik, Iceland. (Poster).
- *Stovey, H., Ladick, C.,* Orr, B., & Sather, T. (2023). "Impact of topic knowledge and topic interest on mind-wandering in an undergraduate night class." ASHA National Conference, Boston. (Poster).
- *Stovey, H., Ladick, C.,* Orr, B., & Sather, T. (2023). "Exploring the role of knowledge and topic interest in predicting mind-wandering among college students in a night class." National Conference on Undergraduate Research, Eau Claire, WI. (Poster).
- *Trudell, K. & Sather, T.* (2023). "Perceived benefits of an aphasia creative arts installation using a project-based intervention framework." National Conference on Undergraduate Research, Eau Claire, WI. (Poster).

Invited Lectures

Carter, B., Mayne, L., & Axelrod, M. (2023, Feb). "Neurodiversity panel: Austism spectrum disorders." University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire Center for Teaching and Learning, Eau Claire, WI.

Bold: Faculty/Academic Staff; Bold/Italics: Undergraduate Student; Bold/Underline: Graduate Student

Hoepner, **J.K.** (2023). SoTL Research Discussion at ASHA Research Roundtables event. ASHA Convention, Boston, MA. Nov 17.

Hoepner, J.K. (2023). "Empowering self-determination and motivation in ABI rehabilitation: motivational interviewing and related techniques." Keynote address at the Academy of Neurogenic Communication Disorders and Sciences (ANCDS) Scientific Meeting. Nov 2023

Hoepner, J.K. (2023). "The intersection between communication interventions and counseling in CSD." University of Pittsburgh Communication Sciences and Disorders Pro Sem. Nov 9.

Hoepner, J.K. (2023). "Contextualized cognitive-communication interventions for individuals with acquired brain injuries." Iowa Speech-Language Hearing Association Annual Convention. Oct 12-13.

Hoepner, J.K. (2023). "Motivational Interviewing: A Tool to Support Self-Determination and Self-Regulation in Cognitive-Communication Disorders." International Brain Injury Association Social Cognition Communication and Affect (SOCCA) special interest group inaugural webinar speaker. Sep 27.

Hoepner, J.K. (2023). "Education and training of counseling techniques." Aphasia Access Leadership Summit, Mar 2023.

Lash, *A.*, *Mayne*, *L.*, & *Powell*, *K*. "Ask the Parents! What Preservice Teachers Learned About an AAC User." Research in the Rotunda, Madison, WI.

Mayne, L. (2023, Oct). "Childhood apraxia of speech." University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire National Student Speech-Language-Hearing Association, Eau Claire WI.

Mayne, L. (2023, Jun). "Special education and inclusive practices: Meet AAC!" [Presentation]. University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI.

Orr., **B.**, & Mayne, **L**. (2023, Jan). "There is nothing more practical than a good theory." [Presentation]. Cooperative Educational Service Agency, Chippewa Falls, WI.

Sather, T. (2023). "Using PACE to support language, practice and interaction with aphasia." Oral presentation for the Illinois State Speech-Language Hearing Convention (in-person and virtual).

Sather, T. & Strong, K. (2023). "Using project and participation principles for individual outpatient sessions with people with aphasia." Oral presentation for the Illinois State Speech-Language Hearing Convention (in-person and virtual).

Sather, T. & Strong, K. (2023). "Using social media to increase your understanding of stroke, aphasia and neurology." Oral presentation for the Illinois State Speech-Language Hearing Convention (in-person and virtual).

External Awards

Hoepner, Jerry; Nelson, Audrey. "Brain Injury Advocacy Network of Wisconsin (BIANW)." Administration for Community Living (ACL) Traumatic Brain Injury State Partnership Program.

Other

Armour, M., Brady-Wagner, L., & **Sather, T.** (2023). Access and Impact: The Aphasia Access Research Paper Volume 2.0. A one-hour facilitated discussion regarding components of the first two chapters of the second edition of the Aphasia Access Research Paper.

Barrett, A., Kobus, O., Leintz, A., Zorn, C., & Sather, T. (2023). Getting back into life: Living successfully with aphasia. *Invited community presentation to the Chippewa Valley Learning in Retirement organization*.

Hoepner, Jerry. Edited Thursday Night Poets (2023). Poetry is Chocolate. Brain Injury Alliance of Wisconsin Publishing.

Hoepner, Jerry. Interviewed on Aphasia Access Conversations Podcast - episode 112 (2023). Aphasia 3D: In conversation with Paula Valente and Assunção (Maria) Matos.

Hoepner, Jerry. Interviewed on Aphasia Access Conversations Podcast - episode 110 (2023). Putting family at the center of care from parents with aphasia to PPA: In conversation with Lauren Schwabish.

Hoepner, Jerry. Interviewed on Aphasia Access Conversations Podcast - episode 106 (2023). Prioritizing Life Participation for Individuals with Mild Cognitive Impairment: In Conversation with Dr. Alyssa Lanzi.

Hoepner, Jerry. 2023 Aphasia Access President's Award

Hoepner, Jerry. 2023 Council of Academic Programs in Communication Sciences and Disorders Distinguished Contribution Award for enriching education in CSD

King, Thomas. Hosted and moderated "Live! from North Woods and Waters." Feb 28, 2023.

Sather, T. Vanguard Award Recipient for community service, leadership and achievement making a significant local impact in a broad spectrum of areas including health. February, 2023. https://volumeone.org/vanguard/2023-tom-sather

Computer Science

Publications

Chowdhury, M., Rifat, N., Latif, S., Ahsan, M., Rahman, M. S., & **Gomes, R.** (2023, May). ChatGPT: The Curious Case of Attack Vectors' Supply Chain Management Improvement. In *2023 IEEE International Conference on Electro Information Technology (eIT)* (pp. 499-504). IEEE. https://doi.org/10.1109/eIT57321.2023.10187385

Ghosh, A., Kunkel, W., Varghese, A., Ma, Y., **Gomes, R.,** Bhattacharyya, S., Mohr, M., Doss, I., & Hebert, J. (2023, March). Inter-institutional Resource Sharing in Undergraduate HPC Education: Interviews with University Administrators. In *Proceedings of the 54th ACM Technical Symposium on Computer Science Education V. 1* (pp. 848-853). https://doi.org/10.1145/3545945.3569784

Gomes, R., Denison Kroschel, A., Day, S., & Jansen, R. (2023). High variation across E. coli hybrid isolates identified in metabolism-related biological pathways co-expressed with virulent genes. *Gut microbes*, *15*(1), 2228042. https://doi.org/10.1080/19490976.2023.2228042

Gomes, R., Pham, T., He, N., Kamrowski, C., & Wildenberg, J. (2023). Analysis of Swin-UNet vision transformer for Inferior Vena Cava filter segmentation from CT scans. *Artificial Intelligence in the Life Sciences*, *4*, 100084. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ailsci.2023.100084

Rahman, M. S., Rifat, N., Ahsan, M., Islam, S., Chowdhury, M., & **Gomes, R.** (2023, May). Deep Learning Application for Detection of Malaria. In *2023 IEEE International Conference on Electro Information Technology (eIT)* (pp. 1-5). IEEE. https://doi.org/10.1109/eIT57321.2023.10187342

Rozario, P. F., Ruehmann, E., Pham, T., Sun, T., Jensen, J., Jia, H., Yu, Z., & **Gomes, R**. (2023, May). Deep Learning Patch-Based Approach for Hyperspectral Image Classification. In *2023 IEEE International Conference on Electro Information Technology (eIT)* (pp. 458-463). IEEE https://doi.org/10.1109/eIT57321.2023.10187387

Conference Presentations

Hastings, Emily. "Composing Team Compositions: An Examination of Instructors' Current Algorithmic Team Formation Practices." ACM Conference on Computer-Supported Cooperative Work and Social Computing. Oct 16-18, Minneapolis, MN. https://dl.acm.org/doi/abs/10.1145/3610096 Conference website: https://csew.acm.org/2023/

Islam, Rakib. "Insights into Female Contributions in Open-Source Projects." 20th IEEE International Conference on Mining Software Repositories (MSR). Australia. 2023. https://www2.cose.isu.edu/~minhazzibran/resources/MyPapers/Gender_MSR23.pdf

External Awards

Gomes, Rahul. "Retrospective Institutional Comparison of Patients Undergoing 'on-pump' versus 'off-pump'." Mayo Clinic-UW-Eau Claire Research and Innovation Council. 2023.

Counseling Services

External Awards

McGrath, Riley. Received a grant from the WI Department of Health Services to continue the Qualified Treatment Trainee (QTT) program.

Criminal Justice & Political Science

Publications

Hsieh, M.-L. (2023). Students care "who" carries: Probing attitudes associated with college students' attitudes toward campus carry. *Security Journal*, 1-24. doi:10.1057/s41284-023-00384-3

Hsieh, M.-L., Wang, S.-Y. K., & Lin, Y. (2023). Perceptions of punishment risks among youth: Can cyberbullying be deterred? *Journal of School Violence*, 1-15. doi: 10.1080/15388220.2023.2183865

Wang, H.-M., & **Hsieh, M.-L**. (2023). Cryptocurrency is new vogue: A reflection on money laundering prevention. *Security Journal*, *1-22*. doi:10.1057/s41284-023-00366-5

Kelly, Mia. "A Deadly Balancing Act Between Club and Family: Neutralization Technique Use in Sons of Anarchy." *Journal of Criminal Justice and Popular Culture*. https://jcjpc.org/s/Kelly-Neutralization-in-Sons-of-Anarchy-JCJPC-233.pdf

Kelly, Mia. "Gendered framing & victim-blaming in fictional sexual assault survivor portrayals." *Feminist Media Studies*. https://doi.org/10.1080/14680777.2023.2263654

Patchin, Justin; Hinduja, Sameer. "Bullying Beyond the Schoolyard: Preventing and Responding to Cyberbullying." *Sage Publications*. https://us.corwin.com/books/bullying-beyond-schoolyard-2e-286130

Patchin, Justin; Hinduja, Sameer (Florida Atlantic University). "Cyberbullying Among Asian American Youth Before and During the COVID-19 Pandemic." *Journal of School Health*, 93, 82-87. January, 2023. https://doi.org/10.1111/josh.13249

Patchin, Justin; Hinduja, Sameer (Florida Atlantic University); Meldrum, Ryan (Florida Atlantic University). "Digital Self-Harm and Suicidality Among Adolescents." *Child and Adolescent Mental Health*, 28(1), 52-59. February, 2023. https://doi.org/10.1111/camh.12574

Wilson, Amber. "Probation and Parole Revocations: Reviewing Over Two Decades of Revocation Decisions in the United States." *Criminal Justice Review*. 2023. https://doi.org/10.1177/07340168231170335

Conference Presentations

Alix, Twyla, Wilson, Amber. "Probation Was a Great Way to Go': Exploring Community Corrections Officers' Professional Perceptions and Orientations." Academy of Criminal Justice Studies 60th Annual Meeting. National Harbor, Maryland. Mar 14-18, 2023.

Hsieh, M.-L., & Boateng, F. D. Exploring organizational justice and citizenship attitudes on perceived risk of victimization among Taiwanese law enforcement. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Society of Criminology, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (November, 2023).

Hsieh, M.-L., & Neuilly, M.-A. Exploring institutional and non-institutional attributes on violent death. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Society of Criminology,

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (November, 2023).

Hsieh, M.-L., & Wang, H.-M. *Reflecting on cryptocurrency through the lens of anti-money laundering efforts*. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences, National Harbor, Maryland (March, 2023).

Kelly, Mia; Wilson, Amber. "A Bunch of Suburban Bitches: Gendered Good Girls." Midwestern Criminal Justice Association 2023 Annual Meeting. Sep, 29, 2023.

Lin, Y., **Hsieh, M.-L.**, & Wang, S.-Y. Comparing cyberbullying prevalence among Taiwanese students before, during and after the COVID-19 pandemic. *Homicides, accidents, and suicides: Common predicators?* Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Society of Criminology, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (November, 2023).

Patchin, Justin; Hinduja, Sameer (Florida Atlantic University). "Harassment in TikTok Comments: A Pilot Test of the TikTok Research API." Midwestern Criminal Justice Association Panel Presentation September 29, 2023 (Chicago, IL).

McMahon, R., Kromrey, C., & Hsieh, M.-L., The Effects of COVID-19: How Does It Affect Police Performance? Poster presented at the annual National Conference on Undergraduate Research, Eau Claire, Wisconsin (April, 2023).

Wang, S.-Y., & **Hsieh, M.-L.** Media exposure, police encounters, and trust in the Police. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Asian Association of Police Studies, Taipei, Taiwan (December, 2023).

Invited Lectures

Patchin, Justin. "Sextortion: What It Is and What You Can Do About It." Keynote Address for Fierce Freedom Conference, October 27, 2023 (Eau Claire, WI).

Patchin, Justin. "Teen Technology Use and Misuse: Implications for the Mental Health Community." Jim Hardy Memorial Lectureship in Mental Health, Children's Hospital of Wisconsin, September 29, 2023 (Wauwatosa, WI).

Economics

Publications

Ali, S., & **Reardon, John**. (2023). "Perceived barriers to the Islamic concept of sustainability." *INDONESIAN JOURNAL OF SUSTAINABILITY*, 1(2), 36-44.

Kemp, Thomas. "Basic Macroeconomics." (2nd edition). Cognella Publishing. 2023.

Li, Yan "The Development of Vehicle Ownership and Urban Happiness in China (2023)". *International Journal of Community Well-Being*, DOI: 10.1007/s42413-023-00193-x.

Li, Yan. "Vehicle ownership, sustainable mobility and well-being in rural China." *Environment, Development and Sustainability.*" 2023.

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frdcu.be%2FdmMB8&data=05%7C01%7Cliyan%40uwec.edu%7C8e6d3f6be08d4515bd2508dbbbdaccce%7Cdd068b97759349388b3214faef2af1d8%7C0%7C0%7C638310320657978052%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ge9Vn0iCEYhgmOoq83Si1WKUPzPKtYkGNKqa2PPPksU%3D&reserved=0

Li, Yan. "Motherhood Dilemma and Gendered Well-being among Chinese Couples." *Research in Quality of Life.* 2023. <a href="https://link.springer.com/epdf/10.1007/s11482-023-10226-4/sharing_token=6VHP5yCB5172nRmWj2DXGfe4RwlQNchNByi7wbcMAY6Pj6DwZa0Bf8thikPB7UWYl6INOJXbQ3S_v1sJ2fmt8WuaebXcHLGBy2-GXuQBUOa_G0zkDsY6IpDUMP1GcbvhET7hXsVW519614hMlK7b9Amdp0rkN32UOZGspUCgI70=

Li, Yan. The Development of Vehicle Ownership and Urban Happiness in China (2023). International Journal of Community Well-Being, DOI: 10.1007/s42413-023-00193-x.

Reardon, John; Boyd, Graham. "The Ergodic Investor & Entrepreneur." *Evolutesix Publishing*. Evolutesix, London. May 2023.

Reardon, John; Ziliak, Colten. "Towards a Sustainable and Non-Ergodic Theory of Economics Paper."

Reardon, Jack. "Suggestions for Incorporating Sustainability into Principles of Microeconomics." pp. 108-122. *Edward Elgar Publishing*. 2023.

Conference Presentations

Castellanos-Martinez, Jesse; Garland, Connor; Kladar, Erica; Rottier, Casey. "An Updated Examination of Climate Change Views Among Wisconsin College Students Using Surveys Conducted in 2023."

Dekan, Morgan; Howat, Annabelle; McCullough, Abby; Zahn, Eliza. "Examining Low-Income Household Shopping with Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Benefits." Eau Claire Downtown Farmers' Market Using the Market Match Incentive Program From 2018-2022

Jamelske, Eric; Fox, Jenna; Hanson, Erin; Harper, Stevie; Kovalchuk, Anna; Meisner, Sophia; Plagen, Luke; Zahn, Eliza. "A Continuing Analysis of a Midwestern Farmers' Market SNAP Matching Program 2018-2023." 2023 annual conference of the Wisconsin Economics Association. Stevens Point. Oct. 27-28.

Jamelske, Eric. "Social Justice, Economic Growth & The Production Possibilities Frontier." WEA.

Kemp, Thomas; *Kovalchuk*, *Anna*; *Wilhorn*, *Gabe*. "Shred Central: Estimating the user benefits associated with large public skateparks." 2023 annual conference of the Wisconsin Economics Association. Stevens Point. Oct. 27-28.

Lindaas, Andrew; McLean, Grace; Palen, Clare; Zhu, Haoran. "Using Survey Data to Report on Low-Income Household Experiences Shopping." Eau Claire Downtown Farmers' Market

Reardon, **John.** "A Modern Guide to Post-Keynesian Institutional Economics." Ed: Charles J. Whalen (Edward Elgar, Cheltenham, UK, 2022). Association for Institutional Thought Annual Conference. Tempe, Arizona. Apr 2023.

Reardon, **John**; Ziliak, Colten. "Towards a Sustainable and Non-Ergodic Theory of Economics Paper." 27th Forum for Macroeconomics and Macroeconomics Policies. Berlin, Germany, 19 -21.

Reardon, John. Chaired a session on 'Financial Economics'. 27th Forum for Macroeconomics and Macroeconomics Policies. Berlin, Germany. October 20, 2023

Reardon, John; Weiss, Andrew. "Replication from a Publisher's Perspective,' Replicating empirical studies in economics - an opportunity for students." Webinar series: Replicating empirical studies in economics - an opportunity for students - ReplicationWiki (uni-goettingen.de)

Reardon, **John.** "The Origins and Dynamics of Inequality: Sex, Politics, and Ideology." Jon Wisman (Oxford University Press, Oxford, 2022). Association for Institutional Thought Annual Conference. Tempe, Arizona. Apr 2023.

Roubinek, Lilli; Rumsey, Jeremiah; Schiller, Megan; Tan, Peng. "Investigating Trends and Patterns in Climate Change Views of UW-Eau Claire Students Using Survey Data from 2017, 2018, 2021 and 2022."

Rozowski, Casey. "Pollution and Mortality: Estimating Damages Using Pollutant Specific Abatement Technologies." 2023 annual conference of the Wisconsin Economics Association. Stevens Point. Oct. 27-28.

Sadana, **Divya**; Behera, Sarthank. "Labor Supply Behavior: A Study on the Role of Culture." 2023 annual conference of the Wisconsin Economics Association. Stevens Point. Oct. 27-28.

Sadana, Divya. "The Impact of Visibility on School Athletic Finances: An Empirical Analysis using Google Trends." Southern Economics Association Conference. Nov 18-20, New Orleans, LA. 2023. https://www.southerneconomic.org/event/7662b305-ad92-474d-8f2c-bce1240b9858/websitePage:efc0c532-2b5f-4374-b1ab-4fae7867ce0b

External Awards

Li, Yan; DaCosta, Maria; Carroll, Wayne. "The Determinants of Income Inequality in Rural Wisconsin and Policy Implications." G. Thompson Center on Public Leadership under "Challenges Facing Rural Communities in Wisconsin" for 2022-2023. https://thompsoncenter.wisc.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/509/2023/09/Income-Inequality-in-Rural-WI-1.pdf

Other

Dekan, Morgan; Kovalchuk, Anna; Meisner, Sophia. "Sharing the Story of the Eau Claire Farmers' Market SNAP Incentive Program" at the Nutrition Incentives in Wisconsin Workshop/Panel Discussion November 16, 2023, Madison, WI

Kemp, Thomas. "A Modern Guide to Post-Keynesian Institutional Economics By Charles Whalen." Apr 12-15, 2023. https://wssaconference.com/afit/154-afit-9-roundtable-a-modern-guide-to-post-keynesian-institutional-economics-by-charles-whalen

Bold: Faculty/Academic Staff; **Bold/Italics**: Undergraduate Student; **Bold/Underline**: Graduate Student

Education for Equity and Justice

Publications

Whipple, Kyle. "A Story of Mathematics and Sport: Significant Events in the Evolution of a Trans Man." *Journal for Theoretical & Marginal Mathematics Education.* 2023. https://zenodo.org/records/10073612

Conference Presentations

Freeman, Emily; Tily, Susan; Gosian, Megan; Johnson, Allie; Kemper, Ella; Lopez, Fidencio. "Cultivating Humanizing Pathways in Literacy Teacher Education." National Council of Teachers of English Annual Conference. Columbus, Ohio. Nov 16-19.

Tily, S., & Mclean, J. (2023, November). "'It Didn't Look Like What You Taught Me': First-year Elementary Teachers Navigate Networks of Power in Writing Pedagogy." National Council of Teachers of English Annual Conference. Columbus, Ohio. Nov. 16-19.

Tily, S., & Holyoke, E. (2023, November). "'Just Trust Me!': Enactments of Relational Literacies in Writing with Young Writers for Social Change." National Council of Teachers of English Annual Conference. Columbus, Ohio. Nov. 16-19.

Tily, S., Cira-Rubin, J., Land., C., & Holyoke, E. (2023, April). "Exploring the Deprofessionalism and Dehumanizing Implications of Surveillance for New Teachers." American Educational Research Association. Chicago, Illinois. Apr. 13-16.

Whipple, Kyle. "Breaking Out of Boxes: Pushing Beyond Gender and Mathematical Binaries." Association of Mathematics Teacher Educators National Conference. Feb 2-4, 2023.

Whipple, Kyle. "Moving Beyond Performative Allyship to Support LGBTQ+ Students, Teachers, and Mathematics Teacher Educators." Association of Mathematics Teacher Educators National Conference. Feb 2-4, 2023.

English

Publications

Boyd, Jacob. "Two Songs Against Depression." *Frontier Poetry*. Oct 2023.

Beach, Brett. "Where's Papa Going With That Axe?" *Inlandia: A Literary Journey's Librarians & Libraries Themed Issue.* https://inlandiajournal.net/summer-2023-vol-14-brett-beach/

Cameron, Shanna. "Agentive Assemblages in Online Patient Spaces." *Technical Communication Quarterly*, Volume 32, Issue 4. https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/10572252.2022.2162133

Chan, Dorothy. "'Honey Literary est. 2020': BIPOC-Centered with a Little Bit of Everything." *New York Magazine Issue*. Jan 16-29, 2023. https://www.vulture.com/2023/01/parapraxis-literary-magazine.html

Chan, Dorothy. "Honey Literary Issue 6." Honey Literary. https://www.honeyliterary.com/issue-6

Chan, Dorothy. "I Have Never Been Hotter Than I Have Been (in My MFA Program)." *OxMag.* issue 51 https://sites.miamioh.edu/oxmag/i-have-never-been-hotter-than-i-have-been-in-my-mfa-program-by-bella-gross/

Chan, Dorothy. "I'm the Sad Girl in the Anime Masturbating." *Washington Square Review*, Issue 47/48. Winter 2022-2023. https://www.washingtonsquarereview.com/dorothy-chan

Chan, Dorothy. "It's Let's Get Food." *Sweet: A Literary Confection*. https://sweetlit.org/dorothy-chan-volume-16/

Chan, Dorothy. "My Lover's Wife Says." *Sweet: A Literary Confection*. https://sweetlit.org/dorothy-chan-volume-16/

Chan, Dorothy. "Straight Sex is Boring." *The Florida Review*, 46.2. Dec 14, 2023. https://floridareview.cah.ucf.edu/issue/46-2-fall-2022/

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet Because My Love Language is Power." *ANMLY*. https://anmly.org/ap37/dorothy-chan/

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet for A Lover's Secret I'll Share Now." *A Literary Confection*. https://sweetlit.org/dorothy-chan-volume-16/

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet for Main Character Energy." *North American Review.* Fall 2023. https://northamericanreview.org/magazine

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet for Nomi Malone in the Center of the Universe." *American Poetry Review.* Vol. 53, No.1https://aprweb.org/poems/triple-sonnet-for-nomi-malone

Chan, Dorothy. "You Don't Need a Rich Lover, Just a Generous One." *Copper Nickel.* Issue 37. Fall 2023. https://copper-nickel.org/journal/

Cronje, Ruth. "Quince". Confluence of the Arts. Pablo Center. James W Hansen Gallery. 2023.

Fleury, Amy. "Fugitive Eve." Orison Books. Reprinted in Between Paradise & Earth: Eve Poems. 2023.

Fleury, Amy. "How Beautiful the Night Shift." *Volume One's Local Lit.* https://volumeone.org/articles/2023/07/20/322470-local-lit-how-beautiful-the-night-shift

Fleury, Amy. "On My Husband's Twenty-Fifth Wedding Anniversary." *Volume One's Local Lit.* https://volumeone.org/articles/2023/06/15/319506-local-lit-title-here

Fleury, Amy. "Westbound I-10: Lake Charles to Houston." *Tampa Review*. Spring 2023.

Fleury, Amy. "Wishful Thinking." Moon City Review. Mar 29, 2023.

Bold: Faculty/Academic Staff; **Bold/Italics**: Undergraduate Student; **Bold/Underline**: Graduate Student

Hollars, B.J. "Leaving a Lasting Legacy." The Country Today. Mar 4, 2023.

Kelly, Erna. "Flow," "Fluid Fills," "Last Appointment," "Sedum Season," and "Photo Shoot." <u>Red Cedar Review Vol. XXIV.</u> 202

Kelly, Erna. "Moonset at Sunrise." *Blue Heron Review*. Fall 2023 https://blueheronreview.com/bhrissue-15-fall-2022/

Kelly, Erna. "Pistachio Path." https://portagemagazine.org/purple/, and "Credulity of Children." https://portagemagazine.org/credulity-of-children/ Portage Magazine. 2023

Shih, David. "On the Anniversary of 'The Fire Next Time'." *The Progressive*. Jul 4, 2023. https://progressive.org/latest/on-the-anniversary-of-the-fire-next-time-shih-20230704/

Shih, David. "The Affirmative Action Ruling Distorts the History of Anti-Asian Discrimination." *Slate*. Jun 30, 2023. https://slate.com/news-and-politics/2023/06/supreme-court-affirmative-action-asian-discrimination.html

Shih, David. "I'm an Asian American Helped by Affirmative Action. The Supreme Court Shouldn't End It." *The New Republic*. Jun 14, 2023. https://newrepublic.com/article/173632/asian-american-affirmative-action-supreme-court-harvard-unc

Thompson, Stacy. "Death, Illusion and the Hijab in Susan Seidelman's 'Cut in Half." *ReFocus: The Films of Susan Seidelman*. 2023.

Turner, Stephanie. "Sites of Cultural Production in Response to Mass Extinction." *Animal Studies Journal*. https://ro.uow.edu.au/asj/vol12/iss2/12

Conference Presentations

Benson, Erica; Bayley, Robert. "Towards an Inclusive Dialectology: Developing an Agenda for Research on Minoritized Dialects." American Dialect Society annual meeting. New York City, New York. Jan 4-7, 2024. https://americandialect.org/2024-sked/

Chan, Dorothy. "Diode Editions." Association of Writers & Writing Programs. Mar 9th, 2023.

Chan, Dorothy. Reading for National Poetry Month for the Wisconsin Writers Association. Apr, 2023. https://wiwrite.org/AprilPoetry

Rex, Cathy. Presented a paper on teaching early American literature through pop culture. Midwestern Popular Culture Association. Chicago, IL. Oct. 6-8.

Shih, David. "Writing a Memoir in Essays: A Reading from Chinese Prodigal: A Memoir in Eight Arguments." UW-EC's CETL. Feb 15, 2023. https://youtu.be/D0GoLxSwfHg

Simon, Kaia. "Finding Hope in Translanguaging at Work: Agency Matters." Conference on College Composition and Communication (CCCC) in Chicago, IL. Feb. 15-18, 2023.

Simon, Kaia. "Tacit Trust, Radical Vulnerability, Non-Performativity: FemRhets Fellowship Pod Reflection on Two Years Together." Feminisms and Rhetorics conference. Spelman College. Atlanta, Georgia. Sep 30-Oct. 3, 2023.

Invited Lectures

Chan, Dorothy. Featured reader at Delta Mouth Literary Festival. Louisiana State University. Apr 22, 2023. https://deltamouth.com/schedule/

Chan, Dorothy. Featured reader at Louisiana State University's Delta Mouth Literary Festival. Apr 21-23, 2023. https://deltamouth.com/readers/

Kelly, Erna. "Molt." Poetry Month Display Wausau Arts Center. Apr 2023

External Awards

Boyd, Jacob. "My National Parks" was selected as winner of Midwest Writing Center's Foster-Stahl Chapbook Award. http://www.mwcqc.org/events/announcing-the-results-of-the-2022-foster-stahl-chapbook-series/

Hollars, B.J. "When Rubber Hit the Road: The Loss and Legacy of Uniroyal." Wisconsin Humanities Major Grants Program. 2023.

Hollars, B.J. "When Rubber Hit the Road: The Loss and Legacy of Uniroyal." Visit Eau Claire's "Cultural Arts" program.

Turner, Stephanie. "Cultural Rhetorics of Artificial Intellligence." Course Hero grant from Scholarship America.

Other

Chan, Dorothy. Judge of New Delta Review's Annual Chapbook Contest. 2022.

Chan, Dorothy. "Ode to Chinese Superstitions, Haircuts, and Being a Girl." Poetry Foundation's Poem of the Day on Lunar New Year. Jan 22, 2023.

 $\underline{https://www.poetryfoundation.org/poetrymagazine/poems/154237/ode-to-chinese-superstitions-haircuts-and-being-a-gir}$

Chan, Dorothy. "So Chinese Girl." Poets.org list for Asian/Pacific Heritage Month. https://poets.org/poem/so-chinese-girl?mc_cid=6741479446&mceid=be43626193

Chan, Dorothy. As Book Reviews Co-Editor of Pleiades. https://pleiadesmag.com/the-mothers-poems-in-conversation/

Chan, Dorothy. "34D" is part of CLMP's A Reading List for Asian/Pacific American Heritage Month. 2023. https://www.clmp.org/news/a-reading-list-for-asian-pacific-american-heritage-month-2023/

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet for Black Hair" was Poetry Foundation's Audio Poem of the Day. Jul 16th, 2023. https://www.poetryfoundation.org/podcasts/151425/triple-sonnet-for-black-hair

Bold: Faculty/Academic Staff; **Bold/Italics**: Undergraduate Student; **Bold/Underline**: Graduate Student

Nowlan, Bob. Award for Outstanding Achievement on Behalf of LGBTQ+ People. Nov 9, 2023. https://www.wisconsin.edu/news/archive/universities-of-wisconsin-honor-achievements-of-lgbtq-advocates-and-their-allies-through-2023-awards/

Simon, Kaia. Served as vice chair of the CCCC Standing Group for Untenured and Alt-Ac Writing Program Administrators. 2023

Geography and Anthropology

Publications

Delikowski, *Hunter*; Jol, Harry; *Woodle*, *Mallory*; et. al. "A GPR Investigation of the Internal Stratigraphy of Foredunes along the Duluth Barrier System." *19th International Conference on Ground Penetrating Radar* (GPR'2022). Jun 18-21, 2023.

Delikowski, Hunter; Jol, Harry; *Woodle, Mallory*; et. al. "A GPR Investigation of the Internal Stratigraphy of Foredunes along the Duluth Barrier System." <u>Colorado School of Mines, Golden, Colorado, Society of Exploration Geophysicists</u>, p. 107-110. 2023. https://doi.org/10.1190/gpr2022-038.

Faulkner, DJ, Rawling, EJ, Larson, PH (2023). Quaternary Geology and Geomorphology of the Eau Claire Region. in Lodge, RWD (Ed.), Institute on Lake Superior Geology Proceedings, 69th Annual Meeting, Eau Claire, Wisconsin, Part 2 – Field Trip Guidebooks. v. 69, part 2, p. 72-86.

Haffner, Matthew; *DeWitte, Matthew*; Rozario, Papia; Ovando-Montejo, Gustavo. "A Neural-Network-Based Landscape Search Engine: LSE Wisconsin" *Applied Sciences* 13, no. 16. 20239264. https://doi.org/10.3390/app13169264

Howerton, G. and L. Purdum [Editors]. "Critical Geographies of Youth: Law, Policy, and Power." 2023. West Virginia University Press.

Jol, Harry; *Uchytil, Grace; Hall, Noah; Fischer, Abigail*; et. al. "Archaeological GPR Investigation of the Bersohn and Bauman Jewish Children's Hospital in Warsaw, Poland: Locating Potential Holocaust Artifacts." *19th International Conference on Ground Penetrating Radar*. p. 31-34, Jun 18-21. https://doi.org/10.1190/gpr2022-163.1

Jol, Harry; *Fischer*, *Abigail*; *Hall*, *Noah*; *Uchytil*, *Grace*; et. al. "GPR Investigation of Krasińskich Park, Warsaw, Poland: The Brushmakers Factory, a site of Jewish Resistance during the Holocaust: Proceedings of the 19th International Conference on Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR'2022)", <u>Society of Exploration Geophysicists</u>, p. 12-15, 2022. https://doi.org/10.1190/gpr2022-055.1

Jol, H., *Uchytil, G., Fischer, A., Hall, N.*, and Jol, C., 2023. Holocaust geoarchaeology: Subsurface imaging of four resistance sites within the Warsaw Ghetto, Poland and Jungfernhof, Latvia, in Reeder, P., ed., Richard Freund's Legacy of Ideas, Research and Teaching, about the Holocaust: Newcastle upon Tyne, UK, Cambridge Scholars Publishing, p. 293-324.

Jol, Harry; et. al. "Refining Late-Holocene Environmental Changes of the Akko Coastal Plain and Its Impacts on the Settlement and Anchorage Patterns of Tel Akko (Israel)". *Marine Geology*, 447. May, 2022. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.margeo.2022.106778

- **Jol, Harry**; et. al. "Subsurface Imaging of a Holocaust Mass Burial Site: Jungfernhof Concentration Camp, Riga, Latvia." *International Conference on Ground Penetrating Radar*. p. 111. Jun 18-21
- **Rozario, Papia**., *Ruehmann, Eleana*., Pham, Tyler., *Sun, Tianqi*., Jensen, Jacob., Jia, Hengrui., *Yu, Zhongyue*., and **Gomes, Rahul**., "Deep Learning Patch-Based Approach for Hyperspectral Image Classification." In 2023 IEEE International Conference on Electro Information Technology (eIT), pp. 458-463. https://doi.org/10.1109/eIT57321.2023.10187387
- Walker, I.J., **Hilgendorf, Z.,** Gillies, J.A., Turner, C.M., Furtak-Cole, E., Nikolich, G., 2023. Assessing performance of a 'nature-based' foredune restoration project, Oceano Dunes, California, USA. Earth Surface Processes and Landforms 48:1, 143-162. https://doi.org/10.1002/esp.5478
- Weichelt, Ryan; Zeitler, Ezra. "Second Home Property Ownership and Public-School Funding in Wisconsin's Northwoods." *Sustaining Rural Systems: Rural Vitality in an Era of Globalization and Economic Nationalism.* May 2022.

Yu, Fengling, Switzer, A.D., Zheg, Z., Chen, B., Pile, J., Jol, **H.M.**, Huang, Z., and Lau, A., 2023. Holocene geomorphological evolution of a sediment-starved coastal embayment in response to sea level change: Insights from the Qing'ao Embayment, southern China: Palaeogeography, Palaeoclimatology, Palaeoecology, v. 633, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.palaeo.2023.111895v.

Conference Presentations

Barrow, M., Jol, H.M., *Radtke, I.*, Reeder, P., Martinex Dettinger, M., Hayes, C., *Wirkus, T., Ihinger, D., Beck, J.*, and *Phillips, T.*, 2023. Subsurface imaging of a mass grave: An investigation of the former Old Jewish Cemetery of Riga, Latvia: American Association of Geographers, 118th (2023) Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, March 23-27.

Barrow, *M*. and **Jol**, **H**., 2023. Subsurface imaging of a mass grave: An investigation within the Old Jewish Cemetery of Riga, Latvia: National Conference on Undergraduate Research (NCUR), University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI, April 13-15.

Blackert, Z., Jol, H. M., Alam, M. I., *Claas, L, Frey, C., Mulhern, S., Redland, A.*, and *Vandenberg, K.*, 2023. Detecting a buried log flume and canals: A geophysical investigation of the subsurface: American Association of Geographers, 118th (2023) Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, March 23-27.

Blackert, **Z.** and **Jol**, **H.**, 2023. Detecting a buried log flume and canals: A geophysical investigation of the subsurface: National Conference on Undergraduate Research (NCUR), University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI, April 13-15.

Casaus, M., Fisher, T., and **Jol, H.,** 2023. Geomorphic assessment of Glacial Lake Agassiz strandlines in northwest Minnesota: Grand Rapids, MI, North Central Section of Geological Society of America, Abstracts with Programs. Vol. 55, No. 3, 2023, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023NC-386919

Cipar, J., Jol, H., Reeder, P., *Claas, L., Kruse, G., Kvasnik, S.*, Martinez Dettinger, M., McConnell, Reeder, J.M., and *Redland, A.W.*, 2023. Changing perspectives of the Holocaust using geophysics: Pittsburgh, PA, Geological Society of America Annual Meeting, Abstracts with Programs. Vol. 55, No. 6, 2023, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023AM-395068

Claas, L., **Hilgendorf, Z.,** Wood, J., Brown, A., Larson P.H., Wickert, A., 2023. From Environmental Catastrophe to Soil Conservation Practices: Investigating Historic Land Use/Land Cover (LULC) Change

- in the Whitewater River Basin, Southeastern Minnesota, in: 2023 West Lakes Divisional Meeting of the American Association of Geographers, Chicago, IL, October 20-21, 2023. Oral presentation.
- Claas, L., **Hilgendorf, Z.,** 2023. Historic land use/land cover (LULC) change assessment following watershed degradation in the Whitewater River basin, southeastern Minnesota, USA, in: National Conference on Undergraduate Research, Eau Claire, WI, April 13-15, 2023. Poster presentation.
- Fisher, T., Loope, H., Loope, W., **Jol, H.,** Breckenridge, A., and Goble, R., 2023. Sedimentary and geomorphic records of littoral transport during the Nipissing transgression-regression cycle, northeast coast of the Upper Peninsula of Michigan: North Central Section of Geological Society of America, Abstracts with Programs. Vol. 55, No. 3, 2023, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023NC-386893
- Furtak-Cole, E. Gilles, J.A., **Hilgendorf, Z**., Nikolich, G., Walker, I.J., 2023. Simulation of atmospheric flow and shear stress over six coastal dune restoration treatments, in: American Meteorological Society Annual Meeting 2023, Denver, CO, January 8-12, 2023. Oral presentation.
- *Guetschow, M.* and **Jol, H.**, 2023. Exploring the stratigraphy of the Duluth-Superior Barrier System of Lake Superior: An investigation using ground penetrating radar. National Conference on Undergraduate Research (NCUR), University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI, April 13-15.
- **Hilgendorf, Z.,** Walker, I.J., 2023. Quantifying nebkha growth and development: Case study from the Oceano Dunes nature-based restoration project, in: International Conference on Aeolian Research XI, Las Cruces, NM, July 10-14, 2023. Oral presentation.
- **Hilgendorf, Z.,** Walker, I.J., Pickart, A.J., 2023. Dynamic restoration and the impact of invasive vegetation on coastal foredune resilience: Seven years of change at the Lanphere Dunes, CA, USA, in: American Association of Geographers Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, March 23-27, 2023. Oral presentation.
- **Harry, Jol.** "Surficial mapping and geomorphic analyses of glacial Lake Agassiz strandlines in northwest Minnesota." American Institute of Professional Geologists Michigan Section, Annual Meeting. Ann Arbor, MI.
- **Harry, Jol.** "From imaging to excavation: archaeogeophysical investigations within the Warsaw Ghetto." at the 35th Symposium on the Application of Geophysics to Engineering and Environmental Problems. New Orleans, Louisiana.
- **Howerton, G**. 2023, "Denying Racial Animus: Political Discourse in Anti-Ethnic Studies Legislation" for the *Race*, *Ethnicity*, *and Place* conference in Washington, DC.
- *Ihinger, D., Barrow, M.*, Jol, B., *Phillips, T, Wirkus, T.*, **Jol, H.M.**, and. Reeder, P., 2023. Searching for a Holocaust Mass Burial in Liepāja, Latvia using a multidisciplinary approach: American Association of Geographers, 118th (2023) Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, March 23-27.
- *Ihinger, D.*, and **Jol, H.**, 2023. Using subsurface imaging to search for a Holocaust Mass Burial in Liepāja, Latvia: National Conference on Undergraduate Research (NCUR), University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI, April 13-15.
- **Jol, H.,** *Blackert, Z., Guetschow, M., Vandenberg, K.*, Fenton, C., Shulmeister, J., and Bassett, K., 2023. Subsurface imagining of Kaitorete "Spit", Canterbury, Aotearoa, New Zealand: American Association of Geographers, 59th Annual Meeting of the West Lakes Division, DePaul University, Chicago, IL, October 19-21, p. 10.

- **Jol, H.,** Loope, W., Loope, H., Fisher, T., and Breckenridge, A., 2023. Subsurface imaging of a Holocene barrier, Lonesome Point, MI: Grand Rapids, MI, North Central Section of Geological Society of America, Abstracts with Programs. Vol. 55, No. 3, 2023, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023NC-387048
- **Jol, H.,** Reeder, P., *Kvasnik, S., Redland, A.W.*, Reeder, J.M., *Claas, L., Cipar, J.*, McConnell, E., *Kruse, L.G.*, and Martinez Dettinger, M., 2023. Eastern Europe Holocaust mapping program: Recent geoarchaeological subsurface investigations and results from a high impact collaborative undergraduate research program: Pittsburgh, PA, Geological Society of America Annual Meeting, Abstracts with Programs. Vol. 55, No. 6, 2023, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023AM-396186
- **Jol, H.,** Shulmeister, J., Fenton, C., and Bassett, K., 2023. Subsurface imaging of coastal, fluvial, tectonic, and glacial geomorphic landscapes in Aotearoa | New Zealand: Recent field results from an International Fellows Program: Pittsburgh, PA, Geological Society of America Annual Meeting, Abstracts with Programs. Vol. 55, No. 6, 2023, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023AM-396191
- *Katcher, J.*, Jol, H., *Blackert, Z., Frey, C.*, Hanson, P., and Reinier, C., 2023. Stratigraphic analysis of paired vegetated linear dunes in the Nebraska Sand Hills using ground penetrating radar: American Association of Geographers, 118th (2023) Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, March 23-27.
- *Katcher, J.* and **Jol, H.**, 2023. Stratigraphic analysis of paired vegetated linear dunes in the Nebraska Sand Hills using ground penetrating radar. National Conference on Undergraduate Research (NCUR), University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI, April 13-15.
- *Kvasnik, S., Cipar, J., Claas, L., Kruse, L.G., Redland, A.W.*, Reeder, J.M., Reeder, P., **Jol, H.,** Martinez Dettinger, M., and McConnell, E., 2023. A subsurface investigation with ground penetrating radar in Šeduva, Lithuania: Do Holocaust memorials actually mark the location of Jewish mass graves?: Pittsburgh, PA, Geological Society of America Annual Meeting, Abstracts with Programs. Vol. 55, No. 6, 2023, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023AM-393762
- McClymont, A., Bauman, P., Konik, J., Reeder, P., and **Jol, H.,** 2023. From imaging to excavation: archaeogeophysical investigations with the Warsaw Ghetto. 35th Symposium on the Application of Geophysics to Engineering and Environmental Problems (SAGEEP), New Orleans, Lousisian, April 2-6.
- McConnell, E., Reeder, J.M., Reeder, P., **Jol, H.**, *Claas, L.*, *Cipar, J.*, *Kruse, L.*, *Kvasnik, S.*, *Redland*, *A.*, and Martinez Dettinger, M., 2023. Uncovering the history of Jungfernhof Concentration Camp in Riga, Latvia: Pittsburgh, PA, Geological Society of America Annual Meeting, Abstracts with Programs. Vol. 55, No. 6, 2023, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023AM-391894
- *Phillips, T.* and **Jol, H.**, 2023. Ground penetrating radar analysis of Holocaust mass grave site in Alytus, Lithuania: National Conference on Undergraduate Research (NCUR), University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI, April 13-15.
- Pickart, A.J., **Hilgendorf, Z.,** Walker, I.J., 2023. Increased climate resilience following restoration of a California foredune, in United States Fish & Wildlife Service 2023 Pacific Coast Dunes Restoration Meeting, Virtual, 1-3 February, 2023. Oral presentation.
- *Radtke, I.* and **Jol, H.**, 2023. Jungfernhof: discovering a Holocaust burial pit using ground penetrating radar in Riga, Latvia. National Conference on Undergraduate Research (NCUR), University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI, April 13-15.
- *Radtke, I.*, Jol, H.M., *Barrow, M.*, *Phillips, T.*, *Wirkus, T.*, *Ihinger*, *D.*, Reeder, P. Martinez Dettinger, M., Hayes, C., and Jol, B., and Lengksy, I., 2023. Jungfernhof: discovering a Holocaust burial pit using ground penetrating radar in Riga, Latvia: American Association of Geographers, 118th (2023) Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, March 23-27.

- **Redland, A., Jol, H. M.,** *Cipar, J.J., Claas, L., Kruse, L., Kvasnik, S.R.*, Reeder, P., McConnell, E.M., Reeder, J.M., and Martinez Dettinger, M., 2023. Ground penetrating radar investigation of a Holocaust mass execution and burial trench in Liepaja, Latvia: American Association of Geographers, 59th Annual Meeting of the West Lakes Division, DePaul University, Chicago, IL, October 19-21, p. 9. (2nd Place | Undergraduate Poster Presentation)
- Reeder, P., **Jol, H.,** McClymont, A., and Bauman, P., 2023. The search for Holocaust-era mass graves in Jewish cemeteries in Latvia and Lithuania: Pittsburgh, PA, Geological Society of America Annual Meeting, Abstracts with Programs. Vol. 55, No. 6, 2023, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023AM-391887
- *Ruehmann, Eleana.*, Rozario, Papia., Pham, Tyler., *Sun, Tianqi.*, Jensen, Jacob., Jia, Hengrui., *Yu, Zhongyue.*, and Gomes, Rahul "Exploring Hyperspectral Image Classification using Deep Learning", 2023 National Council for Undergraduate Research. Eau Claire, WI.
- Sipos, Gabe., McDonnell, Grace., Sun, Tianqi., Rudolph, Joseph., Rozario, Papia., Gomes, Rahul., Sanyal, Debankur., Andrade Sanchez, P., "Analysis of Hyperspectral Data using Feature Selection and Deep Learning for estimating Soil Variability", 2023 West Lakes Division (WLDAAG) of the American Association of Geographers. Chicago, IL.
- *Solberg, J., Jol, H., Hanson, P., and Ju, F., 2023.* Analysis of paired linear dune stratigraphy in the Nebraska Sand Hills utilizing ground penetrating radar: Pittsburgh, PA, Geological Society of America Annual Meeting, Abstracts with Programs. Vol. 55, No. 6, 2023, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023AM-395084
- *Vandenberg, K.*, and Jol, H., 2023. Foredune Change on the Duluth-Superior Barrier System: A GPR analysis: National Conference on Undergraduate Research (NCUR), University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI, April 13-15.
- *Vandenberg, K., Guetschow, M.*, and **Jol, H.**, 2023. Foredune erosion on the Duluth-Superior Barrier System: A GPR analysis: American Association of Geographers, 118th (2023) Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, March 23-27.
- Walker, I.J., **Hilgendorf, Z**., Swet, N., 2023. Foredune restoration as a dust control measure, Oceano Dunes, California, USA, in: International Conference on Aeolian Research XI, Las Cruces, NM, July 10-14, 2023. Oral presentation.
- Walker, I.J., **Hilgendorf, Z.,** Swet, N., 2023. Foredune restoration as a dust control measure at the Oceano Dunes, California, in United States Fish & Wildlife Service 2023 Pacific Coast Dunes Restoration Meeting, Virtual, 1-3 February, 2023. Oral presentation.
- **Weichelt, Ryan.** "Incumbency Advantage? Redistricting and District Shapes." 27th World Congress for IPSA. Buenos Aries, Argentina. Jul 15-19.
- **Weichelt, Ryan.** "The 2022 and 2024 Elections." Association of American Geographers, March, Denver, CO. March 23 27. 2023.
- Wirkus, T., Jol, H.M., Barrow, M., Ihinger, D., Phillips, T., Radtke, I., Beck, J., Hayes, C., Martineze-Dettinger, M., Jol, B., and Reeder, P., 2023. Noninvasive archaeology: Using ground penetrating radar to locate Jewish Holocaust Sites in Vidzgiris Forest near Alytus, Lithuania: American Association of Geographers, 118th (2023) Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, March 23-27.
- *Wirkus, T.* and **Jol, H.**, 2023. Locating Jewish Holocaust sites near Alytus, Lithuania, using noninvasive ground penetrating radar. National Conference on Undergraduate Research (NCUR), University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI, April 13-15.

Invited Lectures

Blackert, Z., and Jol, H.M., 2023. Subsurface Investigations of the Lumber Industry at Eau Claire's Half Moon Lake: Canals, Flumes, and Industrial Organic Waste: Russell J. Rassbach Heritage Museum, Chippewa Valley Learning in Retirement Series, March 6.

Jol, H.M., 2023. How the Holocaust Began (BBC Documentary): Russell J. Rassbach Heritage Museum, Chippewa Valley Learning in Retirement Series, November 9.

Jol, H.M., 2023. Subsurface imaging of geomorphic and geoarchaelogical environments: From the shorelines of Lake Bonneville to the aeolian stratigraphy of Zion Naitonal Park to the Holocaust mass burial sites in Eastern Europe: Guy F. Atkinson Endowed Distinguished Lecture Series, University of Utah, March 30.

Howerton, G. "Arizona Anti-Mexican American Studies Legislation and the Discursive Positioning of the "Rude" Student of Color" for Drake University's 2023 Law, Politics, & Society colloquium

Weichelt, **Ryan.** "Combating Disinformation in Politics Through Spatial Thinking." South Dakota State University's 54th Geography Convention. Mar 31, 2023

External Awards

DeGrave, Jeff. "Preventing Sexual Assault through Geospatial Technology." Faculty Research/Conference Award. From the Center for Latin American and Caribbean Studies. Guatemala City. 2023.

Goettl, Martin; Haffner, Matthew; Weichelt, Ryan. Awarded a Mayo Clinic-UW Research and Innovation Council Grant: A Spatial Analysis of Cellular Signal Strength in Western Wisconsin.

Haffner, Matthew; Weichelt, Ryan. Awarded a Mayo Clinic-UW Research and Innovation Council Grant: Impact of Rural Clinic Closures.

Howerton, Gloria. 2023-2024 recipient of an American Fellowship Short-Term Research Publication Grant from the American Association of University Women.

Jol, Harry. "Coastal Evolution: Quantifiable Links between Shoreline Change, Sediment Supply and Sea Level Rise." United States–Israel Binational Science Foundation. 2023.

Geology & Environmental Sciences

Publications

Ma, C, Marsh, JH, **Lodge, RWD**, <u>Tamosauskas</u>, <u>M</u>, Sherlock, R. Lafrance, B, Thurston, P, Ayer, J. (2023) Formation of Archean Greenstone Belts: Insights from an assemblage-scale study in the western Superior craton. Precambrian Research, v. 395: 107150.

Ma, C, Marsh, JH, **Lodge, RWD**, Sherlock, R (2023). Crustal growth/reworking and the stabilization of the Superior craton: Insights from a Neoarchean gneiss complex of the Winnipeg River terrane. Geological Society of America Bulletin, v.135: 643-662.

Conference Presentations

Glodowski, LN, **Lodge, RWD** (2023). Characterizing volcanic host stratigraphy and syn-volcanic intrusions at the Lynne, Zn-Pb-Cu deposit, Oneida Co., Wisconsin. Institute on Lake Superior Geology Proceedings, 69th Annual Meeting, Eau Claire, Wisconsin, Part 1-Program and Abstracts, p. 34-35.

Johnson, KP, **Lodge, RWD** (2023). Hydrothermal alteration facies of the Eisenbrey Zn-Cu Deposit, Rusk County, Wisconsin. Institute on Lake Superior Geology Proceedings, 69th Annual Meeting, Eau Claire, Wisconsin, Part 1-Program and Abstracts, p. 45-46.

Klevann, Annabelle; Vitale, Sarah. "Lake Eutrophication: Natural vs. Anthropogenic Phosphorus?" Wisconsin Statewide Phosphorus Conference. Feb 7, 2023. https://pconference.wordpress.com/posters/

Leahy, MD, Lodge, RWD (2023). Petrology and geochemistry of the Paleoproterozoic Eau Claire Volcanic Complex, Eau Claire, WI. Institute on Lake Superior Geology Proceedings, 69th Annual Meeting, Eau Claire, Wisconsin, Part 1-Program and Abstracts, p. 52-53.

Lodge, RWD (2023). Re-evaluating the tectonics and metallogeny of terranes in the Paleoproterozoic Penokean Orogen, Wisconsin. Institute on Lake Superior Geology Proceedings, 69th Annual Meeting, Eau Claire, Wisconsin, Part 1-Program and Abstracts, p. 56-57.

Rawling III, J.E. (WGNHS), Rose, C. (WGNHS), Carson, E.C. (WGNHS), Attig, J.W. (WGNHS), Mickelson, D.M. (UW-Madison), Mode, W.N. (UW-Oshkosh), Johnson, M.D. (University of Gothenburg, Sweden), and **Syverson, K.M.**, 2023, The Quaternary Geology of Wisconsin (1:500,000): Geological Society of America Abstracts with Programs (National meeting, Pittsburgh, PA), v. 55, no. 6, doi: 10.1130/abs/2023AM-391818.

Weber, EM, Lodge, RWD, Marsh, JH (2023). U/Pb geochronology and zircon petrochronology of Paleoproterozoic magmas from the Marshfield terrane, Penokean Orogen, Wisconsin. Institute on Lake Superior Geology Proceedings, 69th Annual Meeting, Eau Claire, Wisconsin, Part 1-Program and Abstracts, p. 97-98.

White, J.A., Sedlacek, M.J., Syverson, K.M., 2023, Geology of the Proposed Dreamer Segment of the Ice Age National Scenic Trail, Rusk County, Wisconsin: National Council for Undergraduate Research meeting, Eau Claire, WI, April 13-15, 2023.

Invited Lectures

Vitale, Sarah. "Is Our Groundwater At Risk?" Eau Claire Chapter of the Sierra Club. Feb 1, 2023.

Vitale, Sarah. "Global Water Issues: Society and Science" Eau Claire Chapter of the American Association of University Women. March 30, 2023.

External Awards

Suppes, Laura; Vitale, **Sarah.** Evaluate water quality in 150 private wells in Eau Claire County. Eau Claire County American Rescue Plan Act.

Vitale, Sarah. Received multiple grants from the Freshwater Collaborative of Wisconsin. "Training K12 Educators in Groundwater Science.", "Environmental Science Fair at UWEC: Water, Water, Everywhere!.", "Freshwater Science Summer Field Experience / Across the Curriculum.", "Continuation and Expansion of the Red Cedar Watershed Monitoring Project (UW-Stout lead).", "UW Oshkosh Comprehensive Freshwater Collaborative of Wisconsin Training, Community.", "Engagement, Business Enterprise, Research, and Recruitment Program."

Other

Glodowski, *Lilly*. "Characterizing volcanic host stratigraphy and syn-volcanic intrusions at the Lynne Zn-Pb-Cu deposit, Oneida Co., Wisconsin." Won Best Undergraduate Student Poster Award 2023.

Lodge, RWD, Hooper, RL (2023). Precambrian geology of the Chippewa River Valley: A transect through the western Marshfield Terrane. *in* **Lodge, RWD** (Ed.), Institute on Lake Superior Geology Proceedings, 69th Annual Meeting, Eau Claire, Wisconsin, Part 2 – Field Trip Guidebooks. v.69, part 2, p.1-26.

Lodge, RWD, *Weber, EM*, Hooper, RL (2023), Precambrian Geology of the Eau Claire River Valley: Rediscovering the Eau Claire Volcanic Complex. *in* **Lodge, RWD** (Ed.), Institute on Lake Superior Geology Proceedings, 69th Annual Meeting, Eau Claire, Wisconsin, Part 2 – Field Trip Guidebooks. v.69, part 2, p.47-70.

History

See also under Latin American and Latinx Studies & History

Publications

Oberly, Jim. "Who Owned the Trees? How an 1874 Supreme Court Decision Undermined Tribal Sovereignty and Led to the Loss of Oneida Lands." *Wisconsin Magazine of History*, Vol. 107, No. 1: 31-40. Fall 2023

Oberly, Jim. "Voter Eligibility, Voter Turnout, Partisan Voters, and the Election of 1870 in Maine's Counties and Towns." *Maine History*. Vol. 56, no. 1 (2023): 28-49

Other

Oberly, Jim. Has been selected by the Fulbright Specialist Program to serve a three-year term to assist institutions in Central and Eastern Europe in exploring the research, teaching, and public affairs possibilities contained in the diaries of Dr. Mária Mádi. 2023.

Kinesiology

Conference Presentations

Hannah, Corey. "Cultural Proficiency for Healthcare Providers: Addressing Health and Healthcare Disparities." Great Lakes Athletic Trainers' Association 56th Annual Meeting and Symposium. Wheeling, Illinois. Mar 10, 2023.

Bold: Faculty/Academic Staff; **Bold/Italics**: Undergraduate Student; **Bold/Underline**: Graduate Student

Kleis, Rachel. "The Relationship Between Physical Literacy and Physical Activity in Young Adults with a History of ACL Reconstruction: A Mixed-Methods Study." Great Lakes Athletic Trainers' Association 56th Annual Meeting and Symposium. Wheeling, Illinois. Mar 10, 2023.

Kleis, Rachel. "The relationship between physical literacy outcomes and physical activity in individuals with a history of ACL reconstruction." National Athletic Trainers' Association 74th Clinical Symposia. Indianapolis, IN. Jun 23, 2023.

External Awards

Kleis, Rachel. "Effect of Osteopathic Manipulation Treatment on Glenohumeral and Thoracic Spine Range of Motion in Collegiate Swimmers: A Prospective Clinical Trial." Mayo Clinic - UW-Eau Claire Research and Innovation Council.

Other

Atwood, Tommy; Beltz, Nick; Braun, Saori; Janot, Jeff; Hanson, Natalie; Horton, Alyssa; Moyer, Katelyn. Took 3rd place in undergraduate research for "The Cardiorespiratory Response while Nordic Walking vs Regular Walking among Middle-aged to Older Adults." Northland American College of Sports Medicine conference in Sioux Falls, SD. Mar 30-Apr 1, 2023

Languages

See also under Latin American and Latinx Studies & Languages

Publications

Depiante, **Marcela.** "Person restrictions in non-canonical agreement patterns in Spanish." *John Benjamins Publishing Company*. 2023. https://doi.org/10.1075/ihll.38.02aus

Kong, Kaishan. "Crossing the River by Feeling the Stones: Understanding and Integrating Social Justice in Chinese Language Class." <u>The Modern Language Journal</u>, 106 (4), 726-743. Nov 13, 2022. https://doi.org/10.1111/modl.12804

Kong, Kaishan; Spenader, Alission. "Diverse perspectives on intercultural citizenship in language learning." *Multilingual Matters*. 2023

Kong, Kaishan; Rajandram, Kalai. "Global Learning: Virtual Exchange Between Malaysia and the US." The Global Impact Exchange. 2023.

Kong, Kaishan. "Retaining students with shared courses and meaningful credentials." *Heidrich Uebel, E., Kronenberg, F.A., Sterling, S. (eds) Language program vitality in the United States.* (pp. 337-340). https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-031-43654-3_33

Miller, Jessica. "Academic Integrity in the Virtual Language Class." <u>Empathy, Equity, Empowerment: 2023 Report of the Central States Conference on the Teaching of Foreign Languages.</u> 2023. https://www.csctfl.org/about/central-states-report.

Miller, Jessica. "La traduction: un pont de depart (second edition)" *The French Review*. 97(1), 182.

Waters, Matt. "SAA 21 134 and the Curious Case of Teispes(?) the *šūt rēši*," in *Deciphering Assyria: A Tribute to Simo Parpola on the Occasion of his 80th Birthday*, ed. R. Mattila, R. Rollinger, and S. Fink, Münster: Zaphon, 2023, 385-394.

Waters, Matt. "The Persian Empire under the Teispid Dynasty: Emergence and Conquest," in *The Oxford History of the Ancient Near East*, Vol. 5, ed. by N. Moeller, D. T. Potts and K. Radner., Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2023, 376-416.

Conference Presentations

Brown, Josh. "Spargelzeit:the German Word for the Most Delicious Season of the Year." *Duolingo*. Jul 18, 2023. https://blog.duolingo.com/spargelzeit-german-asparagus-season/

Brown, Josh. "Fieldwork ethics and undergraduate research." Germanic Linguistics Annual Conference hosted by the University of Calgary. Apr 20-22, 2023

Brown, Josh. "The linguistic diversity of German." Germanic Linguistics Annual Conference hosted by the University of Calgary. Apr 20-22, 2023

Casey, Elena. "Descriptive Analysis of Interpreter Service Mode Costs and Usage in Northwestern Wisconsin Pre and Peri COVID-19." Mayo Clinic Health System Transforming Community and Rural Healthcare: Digital Health and Workforce Innovation Symposium. Sep 18. Rochester, Minnesota.

Christensen, Ami. "Wordplay: Inspiring Creativity and Collaboration Through Music." TESOL International Conference and English Language Expo Virtual Conference. 2023. https://thelyricsproject.org/

Depiante, Marcela. "A syntactic analysis of locative 'a/en lo de' constructions in Argentinean Spanish." XXXIII Congreso Internacional de Literatura y Estudios Hispánicos (CILH). Cádiz, Spain. Jun 21-23, 2023.

Depiante, Marcela. "Raising Issues with Spanish 'parecer': Infinitival vs Small Clause Complements." Hispanic Linguistics. Oct 12-14, 2023. https://hls2023.byu.edu/

Hoff, Paul. "Let's Question Our questions." Minnesota Council on the Teaching of Languages and Cultures. Oct 28 at the University of Minnesota - Twin Cities Campus.

Kong, Kaishan. "ACTFL 5C in Intercultural Virtual Exchange between the US and Malaysia." ACTFL convention. Nov 18, 2023.

Kong, Kaishan. "Amplifying Asian Voices in Curriculum Design and Instruction" Center for Advanced Research on Language Acquisition (CARLA). Feb 9, 2023

Kong, Kaishan. "Be Like Water: Amplifying Asian Voices in Language Education with Flexibility and Resilience." Center for Advanced Research on Language Acquisition (CARLA). Feb 17, 2023

Kong, Kaishan. "Centering Culture in Curriculum and Instruction." Texas A&M University in the Department of Global Languages and Cultures. March 2, 2023.

Bold: Faculty/Academic Staff; Bold/Italics: Undergraduate Student; Bold/Underline: Graduate Student

Kong, Kaishan. "Centering Students' Voices in Intercultural Conversation." UW System's annual OPID's 2023 Spring Conference on Teaching & Learning. Apr 21, 2023

Kong, Kaishan. "Dis(Empowerment): Social justice in world language teaching." ACTFL convention. Nov 18, 2023

Kong, Kaishan. "Enhancing Pragmatic and Intercultural Competence for Second Language Speakers." Academy of Language Studies at the Universiti Teknologi Mara (UiTM), Malaysia. Jan 4, 2023.

Kong, Kaishan. "Empowering Educators: Cultivating Academic Excellence in Study Abroad Program Teaching and Facilitation." CET Academic Programs. Aug 2, 2023.

Kong, Kaishan. "Unfolding the Diversity of Chinese Culture in Language Education." CET Academic Programs. Apr 23, 2023

Kong, Kaishan. "Using 3Fs to Jumpstart Teaching Culture in Language Classrooms." Bloomington Public School District, MN. Jan 17, 2023

Miller, Jessica. "Creating and Sharing a Multimodal Intermediate French Sequence: Successes and Challenges." Language OER Conference. 2023.

Miller, Jessica. "Histoires de Femmes: Amplifions les Voix Féminines avec la Bande Dessinée." American Association of Teachers of French (AATF). Trois-Rivières, Québec, Canada. Jul 23-26, 2023.

Miller, Jessica. "Les Rivières." American Association of Teachers of French (AATF). Trois-Rivières, Québec, Canada. Jul 23-26, 2023.

Miller, Jessica. "Transparency in Learning and Teaching (TiLT) for the Language Class." Wisconsin Association for Language Teachers. Nov 3, 2023

Valero, José. "Hacia el rescate crítico de una tragedia ilustrada: 'El Guzmán' de Enrique Ramos." XXXIII Congreso Internacional de Literatura y Estudios Hispánicos. Cádiz, Spain. Jun 21-23, 2023.

Waters, Matt. "Still Sorting the Mail: The Assyrian Imperial Impress in Elam and Parsumaš," international conference *Identity, Alterity, and the Imperial Impress in the Achaemenid World*, The First Achaemenid Workshop, April 13, 2023.

Invited Lectures

Hlas Cummings, **Anne.** "Creative Language Teaching: Using Visuals in the Classroom." Colorado Congress of Foreign Language Teachers. Denver, CO. Feb. 2-4, 2023.

Hlas Cummings, **Anne.** "Cultivating Creativity in the Language Classroom." Colorado Congress of Foreign Language Teachers. Denver, CO. Feb. 2-4, 2023.

Hlas Cummings, **Anne**. "Talk Read Talk Write Lesson Planning." Foreign languages department at the U.S. Air Force Academy. Colorado Springs, CO. 2023.

Kong, Kaishan. "Challenges and Possibilities in World Languages Education." English Department at Suzhou City University. China. Jun 8, 2023.

Waters, Matt. "Force of God and King: Projection and Reception of Achaemenid Royal Ideology," Center for Hellenic Studies, Harvard University, March 7, 2023.

External Awards

Hlas, Anne; Hlas, Christopher. Received an American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages 2022 Research Priorities Grant for their collaborative research project, Creative Profiles of Language Pre-Service Teachers. Sep 14, 2022-23. https://www.actfl.org/news/actfl-selects-2022-research-grant-recipients-september-14-2022

Other

Brown, Josh. Elected to the presidency of the Society for German American Studies at its annual symposium in Washington, D.C. Apr 27-29, 2023.

Christensen, Ami. Recently completed an English Language Specialist assignment sponsored by the Regional English Language Office and the American Center in Moscow.

Wonder, Kelly. "The Truth About Rubrics: A Critical Conversation." Elected by the US Department of State to serve as an English Language specialist. Yekaterinburg, Russia.

Latin American and Latinx Studies & History

Conference Presentations

Jimenez-Frei, Cheryl. "Voces del Campo: Oral History, Archival Silences & Latinx Communities in Western Wisconsin," 1st Annual WI Latinx History Collective Symposium, Madison, WI, Oct. 20, 2023.

Jimenez-Frei, Cheryl. "Public History, Community Partnerships, & the UW System," Wisconsin Historical Society Local History and Historic Preservation Conference, La Crosse, WI, Oct. 20, 2023.

Invited Lectures

Jimenez-Frei, Cheryl. "Latinx Voices of a Pandemic: Public Health, Public History, and Addressing Silences Through Digital Collections," National Endowment for the Humanities - Humanities Connections Grant event, UWEC, Oct. 11, 2023.

External Awards

Jimenez-Frei, Cheryl. The National Archives & Andrew Mellon Foundation Planning Grant for Collaborative Digital Editions in African American, Asian American, Hispanic American, and Native American History and Ethnic Studies. Awarded for digital history project: *¡Presente!*: Documenting Latinx History in Wisconsin. https://chicla.wisc.edu/2023/12/01/history-collective-researchers-win-10-year-grant/

Jimenez-Frei, Cheryl. The National Park Service (NPS) Underrepresented Communities Grant, funding a National Register Historic Context Study of Latinx Communities in Wisconsin. https://www.nps.gov/subjects/historicpreservationfund/underrepresented-community-grants.htm

Other

Jimenez-Frei, Cheryl. "Decolonizing the Past: Indigenous Artifacts and UWEC Special Collections," installed in the Council Oak room of the Davies Center, UWEC. Opening: May 2023

Jimenez-Frei, Cheryl. "Voices of Protest, Voices of Reason: The Vietnam Era & a Legacy of Activism at UWEC," digital exhibit. https://kent-state-uwec-digital-exhibit.shorthandstories.com/multi-issue-magazine/index.html)

Latin American and Latinx Studies & Languages

Publications

DeGrave, Analisa. "Radio of Flesh and Bone: Community Radio in the Authoritarian and Patriarchal Context of Today's Nicaragua" Conjunctions, vol.10, no.1, 2023, pp.1-17. https://doi.org/10.2478/tjcp-2023-0006

Conference Presentations

Casey, Elena with Jiménez-Frei, Cheryl. "Rural Voices / Voces del Campo." NCUR, Eau Claire, April 2023.

Casey, Elena with Jiménez-Frei, Cheryl. "Oral Histories and Wisconsin's Latinx Communities." Wisconsin Latinx History Collective Symposium, Madison, October 2023.

Fuentes, Bibiana. "Las políticas de oposición y juntanza de la Colectiva Mujeres Muralistas en Bogotá, Colombia." Paper presented at Asociación de Estudios de Género y Sexualidades (AEGS) in Queretaro, México in October 5 2023

Varela-García, Fabiola. Congreso Internacional sobre el español en Andalucía (Canarias y América): Medio siglo del ALEA (1973-2023) sponsored by Universidad de Malaga, Universidad de Almería, Universidad de Granada y Universidad de Sevilla. Paper presented: *Efectos translingüísticos entre el español canario de Luisiana del XVIII y el inglés hablado en la Parroquia de San Bernardo.* June 2023

Varela-García, Fabiola. "La huella del español isleño en el inglés estadounidense: La apicalización de la nasal velar final en el inglés de la Parroquia de San Bernardo." Lingüístics Doctoral Program at Málaga University. May 17, 2023.

Invited Lectures

Varela-García, Fabiola. Doctoral Program at the Department of Linguistics, Literature, Translation, University of Málaga. Conference: *La huella del EspañolIsleño en el inglés estadounidense: La*

apicalización de la nasal velar en el inglés de la Parroquia de San Bernardo. May 2023.

External Awards

Casey, Elena with Jiménez-Frei, Cheryl. Digital Edition Implementation Grant for "¡Presente!: Documenting Latinx History in Wisconsin." The National Historical Publications and Records Commission (NHPRC) of the National Archives.

DeGrave, **Analisa**. Received a Faculty Research/Conference Award from the Center for Latin American and Caribbean Studies. 2023.

Management & Leadership Programs

Publications

Creapeau, Lindsey. "Mining for Gold: Recruiting Successful Leaders to Long-Term Care Administration." *Journal of Health Administration Education*, Vol. 39, No. 2, pages 215-236. Dec 1, 2023. Mining for Gold: Recruiting Successful Leaders to Long-Term Care ...: Ingenta Connect

Hawes, Frances; **Jones, Christopher**. "Domestic Intercultural Experiential Learning: A Case Study Working with the Afghan Refugee Population." *Journal of Global Responsibility*. Jul 2023

Hawes, Frances. "Leading Through Loss: Experiences of Nursing Home Administrators-in-Training During the COVID-19 Pandemic." Omega- Journal of Death and Dying. Jul 14, 2023 https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/00302228231189847

Hawes, Frances; Wang, Shuangshuang. "Occupational Stress and Job Satisfaction: Differences among Racial/Ethnic and Immigration group." Journal of Gerontological Nursing. 2023.

Hawes, Frances. "The urgent need for better grief support for SNF management." *McKnights Long Term News*. Jul 31, 2023. https://www.mcknights.com/blogs/guest-columns/the-urgent-need-for-better-grief-support-for-snf-management/

Conference Presentations

Hawes, Frances. "Occupational Stress and Job Satisfaction: Differences among Racial/Ethnic and Immigration groups." 59th MBAA International Conference. Mar 24, 2023

Hawes, Frances. "A Comparative Study of Grief Support and Burnout Among Nursing Home Staff." Gerontological Society of America (GSA) Annual Scientific Meeting. Tampa, Florida. Nov 8-12. 2023.

Hawes, Frances. "The Impact of Workplace Demands and Resources on the Job Satisfaction of Minority and Immigrant CNAs." Gerontological Society of America (GSA) Annual Scientific Meeting. Tampa, Florida. Nov 8-12. 2023.

Opall, Brent; **Yang, Shawn.** "CEO Emotion and Initiating Strategic Change." Western Academy of Management 2023 Conference. Reno, NV. Mar 24, 2023.

Marketing and Supply Chain Management

Publications

Chang, Kuei-Feng, Maxwell K. Hsu, and **Scott R. Swanson** (2023) "How to Decode the Value-Consequence-Attribute Relationship: The Application of TISM and ANP Techniques," *Journal of Modeling in Management*, 18(2), 318-342. https://doi.org/10.1108/JM2-09-2020-0237

Su, Lujun, Xiaojie Yang, and **Scott R. Swanson** (2023), "The Influence of Motive Attributions for Destination Social Responsibility on Residents' Empowerment and Quality of Life," *Journal of Travel Research*, 62(8), 1737-1754. https://doi.org/10.1177/00472875221138790

Choi, D., Shin, H., & **Kim, K**. (2023). "CEO's Childhood Experience of Natural Disaster and CSR Activities." *Journal of Business Ethics* (188), 281-306.

Dugar, K. K. (2023). "What's in a Name? Strategic Challenges in Targeting and International Branding – Glocalization Lessons from a Beer Brand's Market Entry in Nepal." In Muralidhara, G. V. (Ed.), *Doing Business in South Asia (Routledge, Taylor & Francis)* (pp. 42-50). New York, NY: Routledge.

Kabadurmus, O., Kayikci, Y., & Demir, S. (2023). "A Data-Driven Decision Support System with Smart Packaging in Grocery Store Supply Chains During Outbreaks." *Socio-Economic Planning Sciences: Intl. Journal of Public Sector Decision Making*, 85, 101417.

Kabadurmus, O., & Erdogan, M. S. (2023). "A Green Vehicle Routing Problem with Multi-Depot, Multi-Tour, Heterogeneous Fleet and Split Deliveries: A Mathematical Model and Heuristic Approach." *Journal of Combinatorial Optimization*.

Conference Presentations

Kabadurmus, O. & Kayikci, Y. (2023, May). *Exploring User Acceptance and the Willingness to Uptake Mobility-as-a-Service: A Developing Country Perspective.* POMS 2023 - Thirty-Third Annual Conference of Production and Operations Management Society, Orlando, Florida.

Vaughan, T. S. (2023). *Midwest University Works to Improve Student Retention (Case)*. MBAA Conference, Chicago, Illinois.

Materials Science & Biomedical Engineering

Publications

Jinkai, *Si* and **Ying**, **Ma**. "Ab Initio Molecular Dynamics Simulations of Amorphous Metal Sulfides as Cathode Materials for Lithium–Sulfur Batteries." *J. Phys. Chem. C* 2023, 127, 49, 23541–23550

Conference Presentations

Jinkai, *Si* and **Ying**, **Ma**. "Ab Initio Molecular Dynamics Simulations of Amorphous Metal-Polysulfides as Cathode Materials for Lithium-Ion Batteries." 243th Electrochemical Society Meeting, May 2023, Boston, MA

Mathematics

Publications

Beemer, Allison. Kılıç, Altan (TU/e); Ravagnani, Alberto (TU/e). "Network Decoding." *IEEE Transactions on Information Theory*, vol. 69, no. 6, pp. 3708-3730, 2023.

Habib, Salman (NJIT); **Beemer, Allison**; Kliewer, Joerg (NJIT). "RELDEC: Reinforcement Learning-Based Decoding of Moderate Length LDPC Codes." *IEEE Transactions on Communications*, 2023.

Mbirika, **aBa**; Jürgen, Spilker (emeritus professor Freiburg University). "GCD of Sums of k Consecutive Squares of Generalized Fibonacci Numbers." *Quarterly*, Vol. 60 No.5, 255--269. Dec 2022. https://www.fq.math.ca/Papers1/60-5/mbirika.pdf

Mbirika, aBa; *Schrader, Janee*; Spilker, Jürgen. "Pell and Associated Pell Braid Sequences as GCDs of Sums of k Consecutive Pell, Balancing, and Related Numbers." *Journal of Integer Sequences*, Volume 23 Issue 6. 2023. https://cs.uwaterloo.ca/journals/JIS/VOL26/Mbirika/mbir5.pdf.

Rothrock, Katrina. "What College Freshmen Believe About Themselves: An Investigation of Mathematical Mindset, Identity, Self-Efficacy, and Use of Self-Regulated Learning Strategies in Mathematics." *International Journal of Research on Undergraduate Mathematics Education*. 2023. https://doi.org/10.1007/s40753-023-00229-9

Troudt, Melissa. "Emergent mathematical worlds from teacher knowing in whole-class discourse: using an enactivist lens on the teaching of exponential functions." *Journal of Mathematics Teacher Education*. https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s10857-023-09610-6

West, Mckenzie; et. al. "Minimum Distance and Parameter Ranges of Locally Recoverable Codes with Availability from Fiber Products of Curves." *Design, Codes, and Cryptography*. Jan 13, 2023 https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s10623-023-01189-6

West, Mckenzie; Wijesinghe, Natalie. "Representations of integers by powers of two primes." *Involve*. Vol 16, number 4. Pages 563-577. Oct 31, 2023. 10.2140/involve.2023.16.563

Conference Presentations

Ahrendt, Chris. "Turning Points and Periodic Solutions in an Airy-like Dynamic Equation on Time Scales." MAA Sectional Meeting. University of Wisconsin-Stout. April 29, 2023.

Ahrendt, Chris "Exploration of turning points and periodic solutions in certain Airy-like dynamic equation on time scales." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

amethyst, silviana. "Numerical algebraic geometry in Bertini." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

amethyst, silviana. "Polynomial Systems, Homotopy Continuation, and Applications." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

amethyst, silviana. "Towards assemblable algebraic surfaces." SIAM Applied Algebraic Geometry conference. Jul 13, 2023. Eindhoven, The Netherlands. https://meetings.siam.org/sess/dsp_programsess.cfm?SESSIONCODE=77438

amethyst, silviana; Harriss, Edmund (University of Arkansas). "5-axis CNC-milled wooden Barth Sextic." won the award for Best Textile, Sculpture, or Other Medium at the juried 2023 Mathematical Art Exhibition. 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

amethyst, silviana. "Combining 3d Printing and Electronics for Interactive Art." NYU Tandon School of Engineering Construct3D. Aug 2, 2023. https://www.construct3dconf.com/

Beemer, Allison; *St.Pierre, Maddy.* "Transforming Adversarial MACs to Erasure Channels for Partial Correction." SIAM Texas-Louisiana Sectional Meeting. November 4, 2023. Lafayette, LA.

Beemer, Allison. "Network Decoding, Part II." SIAM Conference on Applied Algebraic Geometry. Eindhoven, The Netherlands. Jul 10, 2023.

Brisbin, Abra. "Seeing is remembering: using video worked examples to teach hypothesis test selection." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

Jauch, Erich. "Maps between standard and principal flag orders." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

Joergens, Caden. "Skeletons of algebraic surfaces in Grasshopper." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

Joergens, Caden; Fiebig, Morgan. "Skeletons of Algebraic Surfaces in Grasshopper." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

Joergens, Caden; Morman, Danya; Fiebig, Morgan. "Snap together nodally singular algebraic surfaces." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

Koepke, Duncan "Codebook creation for partial correction." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

Morman, Danya. "Strategies of Machi Koro." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

Schrader, *Janeè*. "GCD of sums (and sums of squares) of k consecutive terms of the Pell sequence and related sequences." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

Shull, Warren. "Spanning trees with few branch vertices." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

Tan, Peng. "Codes from fiber products of curves and evaluation." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

West, Mckenzie "Integers represented by powers of two primes." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

West, Mckenzie. "Bounds on Codes from Fiber Products of Curves with Many Points." AMMCS International Conference. Waterloo Campus of Wilfrid Laurier University. Aug 17, 2023.

West, Mckenzie. "Integers Represented by Powers of Two Primes." Joint Mathematics Meetings. Boston, MA. Dec 20, 2023.

West, Mckenzie. "Still working when the warehouse burns down: Mathematics of storing data." St. Olaf College department of Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science colloquium.

West, Mckenzie. "Thinking Session: Joyful Collaboration." Association for Women in Mathematics Research Symposium. Sep 30-Oct 2, 2023.

Wilhite, Huston. "Correcting temporal noise and erasures in Shannon-Whittaker sampling theory." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

Wilhite, Huston. "Electron backscatter diffraction data inpainting using a hybrid approach of machine learning and exemplar-based algorithms." 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

Invited Lectures

amethyst, silviana. "How am I not myself? Perils of Floating Point Computation in the Context of Singular Algebraic Surfaces." Universität Osnabrück, Germany. Jul 5, 2023.

Beemer, Allison. "Network Decoding for Restricted Adversaries." Baylor University Algebra and Combinatorics Seminar. January 24, 2023. Virtual.

Mbirika, aBa. "From Fibonacci's Rabbits to Narayana's Cows: A Tale of Two Sequences Professor of Mathematics." The Macalester College Department of Mathematics, Statistics, and Computer Science Senior Banquet. Apr 20, 2023.

://people.uwec.edu/mbirika/Abstract%20%20Macalester Senior Banquet Talk 4.20.23.pdf

External Awards

Rothrock, Katrina; **Jauch, Erich.** "Partnership for Transition to College Readiness: UW-Eau Claire and Stanley-Boyd High School." National Council of Teachers of Mathematics. 2023.

Other

Beemer, Allison. Co-organized an AMS Special Session on Coding Theory for Modern Applications. 2023 Joint Mathematics Meetings. Jan 4-7. Boston.

West, Mckenzie; Goodson, Heidi; Serano-López, Allechar. Organized "Rethinking Number Theory 4." Jun 12-23, 2023. sites.google.com/view/rethinkingnumbertheory-4

McIntyre Library

Publications

Miller, Robin. "Pandora's Can of Worms: A Year of Generative AI in Higher Education." *Libraries and the Academy*. volume 24, issue 1. https://preprint.press.jhu.edu/portal/sites/default/files/04_24.1miller.pdf

Morley, Kati. "Everybody dies, so why don't we talk about it: Helping a grieving library colleague." Journal of Access Services. Mar 15, 2023. https://doi.org/10.1080/15367967.2023.2186791

Conference Presentations

Morley, Kati. "Calling All School Librarians: Website Evaluation Has Changed, and We Must, too! (And We need YOUR Help!)" American Association of School Librarians national conference. Oct 19 in Tampa, FL.

Morley, Kati. "Web Evaluation Has Changed, and We Must, Too!" Wisconsin Library Association conference. Oct 2 in Middleton, WI.

Sumbulla, Helena; Lavalle, Liliana; and Hinnant, Kate. "It is all new(s) to me: Engaging young adults with lateral reading." Lake Superior Library Symposium at UM-Duluth. Jun 9, 2023.

Zook, Anna. "Not Only the Young: Creative Play and Problem-Solving for Libraries." Wisconsin Library Association's Annual Conference. Oct 24-27 in Middleton, WI. https://www.wisconsinlibraries.org/wla-annual-conference

Music and Theatre Arts

Publications

Allen, Terry. "Rubber Time." Kelsay Books. Aug 2, 2023.

Crowell, Jeffery. "The Art of Touch: How to Train It And Apply It To Your Playing" – with Norm Weinberg in Percussive Notes, The Journal of the Percussive Arts Society - Vol. 65, No. 5, pp. 47-49 (October 2023 Issue)

Hsu, Chia Yu. "City Renaissance." *Songs about Buildings & Moods*. Dec, 2023 https://www.pbs.org/show/songs-about-buildings-and-moods/?fbclid=IwAR2_zGDJ-K8J0WWk-uImK0s3iyliFel_hdF4g3sOBGnF_-frmHcZ5yFcKD8

Peters, **Gretchen**. "Dijon's Trumpet: A Request from the City to the Duke of Burgundy." In *The Museum of Renaissance Music*, pp. 343-345. Edited by Tim Shepherd. Turnhout, Belgium: Brepols Publisher, 2023.

Poon, Matthew. "When Intra- and Interthematic Functions Collide: Conflation in Robert Schumann's Orchestral Sonata Forms." *Music Theory Spectrum*. https://academic.oup.com/mts/advance-

 $\frac{article/doi/10.1093/mts/mtad018/7282963?utm_source=authortollfreelink\&utm_campaign=mts\&utm_me_dium=email\&guestAccessKey=171775df-f483-4167-bf2d-fdb52768a6d4$

Sternfeld-Dunn, Aleks. "...100 Years Later..." *Raised Structures*. Albany Records label. https://www.albanyrecords.com/mm5/merchant.mvc?Screen=PROD&Store_Code=AR&Product_Code=TROY1946&Category Code=a-NR

Taylor, Dale. "Reimagining Music Therapy Education and Training Without Intrinsic Bias." <u>Developing Issues in World Music Therapy Education and Training: A Plurality of Views. 2023</u>

Woods, Alexander; Charles Gorczynski Tango Quartet. "The Conservatory." https://cgtq.bandcamp.com/album/the-conservatory

Young, Jerry. Released new editions of Clarke's Technical Studies revised and edited for trombone, euphonium, and tuba. *Cimarron Music*. https://www.cimarronmusic.com/clarkestechnicalstudies

Conference Presentations

Crowell, Jeffery. "The Art of Touch: How to Train It And Apply It To Your Playing" Percussive Arts Society International Convention 'virtual' session (December 2023)

Peters, Gretchen. Presentation at Midwest Meeting of American Musicological Society, Oct 14, 2023, "The Performing Career of Chief Chibiaboos (1900-66): Navigating Expectations."

Phillips, Nicholas. Performed two solo piano recitals featuring contemporary American and Lithuanian composers. Vilnius and Druskininkai, Lithuania.

Phillips, Nicholas. Presented a performance of music by contemporary Lithuanian composer Žibuoklė Martinaitytė. 2023 College Music Society's International Conference. Vilnius, Lithuania. Jul 3, 2023.

Stewart, John. Selected to perform at the Minnesota Music Educators Association MidWinter Clinic at the Minneapolis Convention Center. Feb 17, 2023

Taylor, Dale. "Dismantling Implicit Bias: Confronting Media's Role in Suppressing Freedom in a Free Society." Rochester Community and Technical College Learning Is ForEver (LIFE). May 2, 2023.

Taylor, Dale. "Healthy Aging Through Application of Principles from Music Neuroscience." Rochester Community and Technical College Learning Is ForEver (LIFE). Jan 11, 2023.

Taylor, Dale. "How My Brain Injury Changed My Life and Yours." Brain Injury: Recognition, Recovery & Resilience, the 34th Annual Conference of the Brain Injury Alliance of Wisconsin. Wilderness Resort in Wisconsin Dells. May 8, 2023.

Watkins, Frank. Guest presenter for the Cook County Justice Advisory Council's Community of Care workshop. https://voices.uchicago.edu/communityofcare/

Woods, Alexander; Sridhar, Janani. "From Iberia to the Americas: Worlds of Spanish Song." Gustavus Artist Series. Aug 2023.

Young, Jerry. "Preparing for Your First Position: What employers are seeking and meeting market requirements." International Tuba - Euphonium Conference. Arizona State University May 31 – Jun 3, 2023.

Invited Lectures

Phillips, Nicholas. Invited to play on the opening concert of the 2023 National Conference on Keyboard Pedagogy. Lombard, IL. Jul 26, 2023.

Powell, Alyssa. "Laika Gaitā." The Ohio State University Clarinet Spectacular. Oct 29, 2023

Stewart, John. Appeared as guest on the "Beyond ArtLess" podcast hosted by Chris Gleason, Peter Haberman, and Phillip Ostrander. https://podcasts.apple.com/us/podcast/beyond-artless/id1666653085?i=1000628951963

Taylor, Dale. "Reimagining Music Therapy Education and Training Without Intrinsic Bias." 17th World Congress of Music Therapy. Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. Jul 25-29, 2023.

Watkins, Frank. Invited to perform at the Wisconsin Music Educators Associate State Conference. Madison, WI. https://www.uwec.edu/news/music-theatre-arts/uw-eau-claire-concert-choir-to-perform-at-wmea-5865/

Other

Crowell, Jeffery. 49th Annual Pacific-Southwest Emmy Awards Alex Stopa's "Spiral" performed by Pana Percussion. Best Director and overall in the Arts and Entertainment category.

Phillips, Nicholas. Awarded the Outstanding "Service Recognition Award" by the Frances Clark Center for Keyboard Pedagogy. Jul 26, 2023.

Stone, Stephen K (SK). Awarded a Kennedy Center American College Theater Festival certificate of merit for his choreography in UW-Eau Claire's fall production of "Godspell." November 2023.

Taylor, Dale. Interviewed for Mobilized News to address the implanted racism that leads to biased police brutality and to explain how systemic racism works. *Free Speech TV*. Feb 10, 2023. https://lnkd.in/gAi3 6cC.

Nursing

Publications

Alasagheirin, M.; Canales, M.K.; Decker, E. "Attitudes and perceptions toward COVID-19 virus and vaccines among a Somali population in Northern Wisconsin." *Public Health Nursing*, 1-13. 2023. http://doi.org/10.1111/phn.13258

Alasagheirin, Mohammad; Bogle, Benjamin; Lagunas, Meg; Mota, Dalete; Olsen, Jeanette. "Examining students' online learning satisfaction during COVID-19 to inform post-pandemic program planning." *Nursing Reports*, 13(1), 327-336. Feb 23, 2023. https://doi.org/10.3390/nursrep13010031

Dos Santos, M. R., **Abbott-Anderson, K.**, Ponto, J., Silva, L. T. P., Ferro, T. A., Schweiss, C., Eggenberger, S., **Meiers, S**., & Szylit, R. (2023). Reframing care while enduring the traumatic nature of witnessing disrupted family-patient-nurses' relationships during COVID-19. *Journal of advanced nursing*, 10.1111/jan.15791. Advance online publication. https://doi-org.proxy.uwec.edu/10.1111/jan.15791

Drevdahl, D.J.; **Canales, M.K.** "Nursing's endless pursuit of professionalization." In *M. Lipscomb* (*Ed.*), *Handbook of philosophy and nursing* (Chapter 22). (2023) Routledge. DOI: 10.4324/9781003427407-26

Guthman, Pamela. "Because Climate Crisis Displaced Populations Face Dangerous Health Impacts." Mar 6, 2023 https://outrider.org/climate-change/articles/because-climate-crisis-displaced-populations-face-dangerous-health-impacts

Guthman, Pamela. "Rural Populations: Our Voice Matters, So Does Our Health." University of Colorado Anschutz Medical Campus, 2022-2023 Cohort of Climate and Health Science Policy Fellows. March 15, 2023. https://medschool.cuanschutz.edu/climateandhealth/education/fellowship#ft-fellows-4

Jansen, D. A; Sauve, J. L.; Aubart, S. M. "The importance of variety to the lives and wellbeing of elders." *Activities, Adaptation & Aging*, 47(4), 461-481. 2023.

LeClair, Andrea; Olsen, Jeanette; Bogle, Ben; Vogel, Erica. "Diabetes Educational Intervention for Nurse Practitioner Students Within a Family Practice Clinic." *The Journal for Nurse Practitioners*, volume 19, issue 8. Sep 2023. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.nurpra.2023.104670

Lu, Der-Fa; Tsay, Pei-Kwei; Wu, Hsiao-Ling. "Critical thinking disposition and influencing factors among new graduate nurses." *The Journal of Continuing Education in Nursing*, 54 (5): 233-240. May 1, 2023. https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/37134318/

Lu, Der-Fa. "Critical thinking disposition and influencing factors among new graduate nurses." <u>The Journal of Continuing Education in Nursing</u>, 54 (5): 233-240. May 1, 2023. https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/37134318/

Meyer, Amy; **Olsen, Jeanette**. "Engaging Clinical Partners in Curricular Initiatives to Improve Practice Readiness." *The Journal of Nursing Education*, Vol. 62, Issue 12. https://doi.org/10.3928/01484834-20231006-08

Mota, Dalete. "Portuguese Phlebitis Scale: cross-cultural adaptation, validity and reliability for use in Brazil." *Revista Eletronica de Enfermagem*. https://doi.org/10.5216/ree.v25.74036

Olsen, Jeanette; Martin, Karen. "Community Health Systems." <u>Health. Informatics: An Interprofessional Approach (3rd ed.).</u> *Elsevier*. Jan 23, 2023. <u>Health Informatics, 3rd Edition - 9780323711968 (elsevier.com)</u>

Olsen, Jeanette; Mota, Dalete; Wildenberg, Catherine; *Donahue, Rita; Thomas, Regan; Willmus, Nicole.* "Standardized Nursing Examination Remediation: A Program Evaluation." *Journal of Nursing Education*. DOI: 10.3928/01484834-20230712-09

Conference Presentation

Abbott-Anderson, K. A., dos Santos, M.R., Eggenberger, S.K., Szylit, R. Schweiss, C., Ponto, J. &. **Meiers, S.** J. (2023, June). *Bearing witness at the end of life: Nurses in Brazil and the United States describe their experiences providing care to patients and families.* 16th International Family Nursing Conference: Global Innovations in Family Nursing: Advancing Family Health. Dublin City University, Glasnevin Campus, Dublin, Ireland. June 20 – 23, 2023.

Airth-Kindree, Norah; Creapeau, Lindsey; Goodman, Jeff; Aging & Disability Resource Center; YMCA of the Chippewa Valley. "Brain and Body Fitness for Those With Dementia and Their Caregivers Through Community Partnership." Alzheimer's Association International Conference®. Amsterdam, Netherlands. Jul 2023.

Connelly, Roberta; **Meiers, Sonja**; et. al. "Strategies for Accessing Social Processes of Kinship Caregivers and Children in the Context of Substance use Disorder (SUD)." Midwest Nursing Research Society Annual Conference. Des Moines, Iowa. Mar 29 – Apr 2, 2023. https://tinyurl.com/mrpbk2da

Cronje, Ruth; Rhetorics, Emerita; Guthman, Pamela; Mahoney, Kelly; *Wallsch, Nycki.* "Moving Upstream with Data and Informed by People with Lived Experience in Correctional Systems." Jail Health Conference. Green Bay, WI. May 4, 2023. https://www.wisconsinnurses.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/CHCC-2023-Schedule-and-Session-Descriptions-4-26.pdf

dos Santos, M. R., Abbott-Anderson, K. A., Ponto, J. A., Silva I, L. T. P. S., Ferro1, T. A., Schweiss, C. M., Eggenberger, S. K., Meiers, S. J., & Szylit, R. (2023, June). *Nurses lived experience of caring for families in Brazil and the United States during COVID-19*. 16th International Family Nursing Conference: Global Innovations in Family Nursing: Advancing Family Health. Dublin City University, Glasnevin Campus, Dublin, Ireland. June 20 – 23, 2023.

Hanson Brenner, **G**. "Political Astuteness of Nurse Educators". National League for Nursing Annual Education Summit. National Harbor, MD. Sept 2023. (Poster).

Hanson Brenner, G. "Political Astuteness of Nurse Educators". Western Institute of Nursing Annual Conference. Tuscon, AZ. April 2023. (Poster).

Hanson Brenner, **G**. "Political Astuteness of Nurse Educators". Midwest Nursing Research Society 47th Annual Research Conference, Des Moines, IA. Mar 29-Apr 1,2023. (Poster).

Meiers, S.J., Tye, J.T., Olsen, G., & Connelly, R. (2023, March 29 – April 2). *Strategies for accessing social processes of kinship caregivers and child children in the context of substance use disorder (SUD).* [Poster Session]. Midwest Nursing Research Society Annual Conference, Des Moines, Iowa, USA. https://tinyurl.com/mrpbk2da

Meiers, S.J., de Goumoëns, V., Thirsk, L., Brysiewicz, P., Eggenberger, S.K., Kiszio, B., McAndrew, N., Richardson, S., **Abbott-Anderson, K.A.**, Heitschmidt, M. G., & *Morman, A.* (2023, June 20 – 23). Scoping review of nursing practices and strategies to support patients and families in acute care settings during the COVID-19 pandemic. [Poster Session]. 16th International Family Nursing Conference: Global Innovations in Family Nursing: Advancing Family Health. Dublin City University, Glasnevin Campus, Dublin, Ireland.

Morman, A. & Meiers, S.J. (2023, April 13 - 15). The process of conducting a scoping review in the discipline of nursing among and international team: An observational research experience. [Poster

Session]. National Council on Undergraduate Research-2023, University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI.

Meiers, S.J., Tye, J.T., Olsen, G., & Connelly, R. (2023, March 29 – April 2). *Strategies for accessing social processes of kinship caregivers and child children in the context of substance use disorder (SUD)*. [Poster Session]. Midwest Nursing Research Society Annual Conference, Des Moines, Iowa, USA. https://tinyurl.com/mrpbk2da

Olsen, E.; Cook, A.; **Lu, Der-Fa**. "Mindfulness Interventions and Vaping Management." 47th Annual Research Conference Midwest Nursing Research Society. Kansas City, Missouri. Mar 29-Apr 1, 2023.

Olsen, E.; Cook, A.; **Lu, Der-Fa**. "Mindfulness Interventions and Vaping Management." National Conference for Undergraduate Research. Eau Claire, WI. Apr 13-15, 2023.

Smith, Lorraine; *Stephens, Stacey*. "Moral Resilience in Correctional Health Care: Strive to Thrive." National Commission on Correctional Health Care Mental Health Care Conference. Washington, DC. Jul 15-16.

Tye, J., **Meiers, S. J.**, Olsen, G. & Connelly, R. (2023, June). *Social processes of kinship caregivers in families impacted by substance use disorders.* 16^{th} International Family Nursing Conference: Global Innovations in Family Nursing: Advancing Family Health. Dublin City University, Glasnevin Campus, Dublin, Ireland. June 20 - 23, 2023.

Young, Linda; Alsaghierin, Mohammad; Hanson-Brenner, Gail; *Stephens, Stacey.* "Wisconsin Nursing Worfcoes Survey, Moving Nursing Forward." American Academy of Nursing conference. Washington D. C. Oct 5-7, 2023.

Invited Lectures

Dieckman, K.A. (2023, November 9). *Team-Based Learning for Breastfeeding Education*. 1st International Symposium on Advanced Practices and Research in Nursing in Breastfeeding. Remotely with a partnership between the Federal University of Triangle Mineiro, Federal University of São Carlos, Anna Nery School of Nursing - Federal University of Rio de Janeiro, and State University of Feira de Santana, Brazil.

Meiers, S. J. (Pre-Conference Convener), Szylit, R., dos Santos, M. R., Ho, K., Eggenberger, S. K., Naef, R., Abbott-Anderson, K. A., Thaqi, Q., Chung, P., & Brysiewicz, P. (2023, June 20). Innovations in collaborative family research methods: Exploring meaningful family and family-nurse interactions to inform nursing actions. 16th International Family Nursing Conference: Global Innovations in Family Nursing: Advancing Family Health. Dublin City University, Glasnevin Campus, Dublin, Ireland.

Smith, Lorraine. "Moving from Moral Distress to Moral Resilience, The Lived Experience." 28th Annual State Correctional Health Care Conference. Green Bay, Wisconsin. May 4, 2023.

Other

Collins, Chelsea. Elected to Wisconsin Nurses Association Public Policy Committee. https://www.wisconsinnurses.org/public-policy-council/

Guthman, Pamela. Provided oral testimony at the Joint Finance Committee Hearing. Apr 11, 2023.

Lagunas, Meg. Received the inaugural Mayo NWWI Collaborator of the Year award.

Meiers, S.J. WiSys Grant Writing Academy Fellowship. Madison, WI (Fall 2023)

Nelson, Tori. Received the Wisconsin Nurses Association Future Nursing Leader Award.

Young, L. K., Alasagheirin, M., Hanson Brenner, G., Adams, J. L., & <u>Stephens, S</u>. (2023). 2021-2022 Wisconsin nursing education and nurse faculty survey report. Milwaukee, WI: Wisconsin Center for Nursing, Inc.

Philosophy and Religious Studies

Publications

McAleer, Sean. "8-Tracks, the Demands of Gratitude, and Harmonious Stews." *Journal of Philosophical Research* 48 (2023): 283-91.

Physics and Astronomy

Publications

Wolf, Bill. "Testing Modules for Experiments in Stellar Astrophysics (MESA)." *The Astrophysical Journal Supplement Series*. https://iopscience.iop.org/article/10.3847/1538-4365/acffbf

Conference Presentation

Gunderson, Sean; Gayley, Kenneth; Huenemoerder, David; Pradhan, Pragati; **Miller, Nathan**. "Evidence for Stability of ζ Puppis's Mass-loss Rate" 2023 High Energy Astrophysics Division Meeting.

External Awards

Wolf, William. "CAREER: Mixing and Oscillations in Novae." National Science Foundation's "Faculty Early Career Development Program (CAREER)." 2023.

Political Science

See also under Criminal Justice & Political Science

Publications

Abootalebi, Ali. 'Saudi Arabia Needs to Show Leadership to Avert a Continuing Massacre in Gaza." *Informed Comment*. Oct 17, 2023. https://www.juancole.com/2023/10/leadership-continuing-massacre.html

Algara, Carlos A. (Claremont Graduate University), and **Daniel J. Simmons**. 2023. "Incentivizing COVID-19 Vaccination in a Polarized and Partisan United States." *Journal of Health Politics, Policy, & Law.* 48:5, 679-712.

Sandlin, Evan W. (Center for Economic and Social Research at the University of Southern California), and **Daniel J. Simmons**. 2023. "Polarized Perceptions: How Time and Vaccination Status Modify Republican and Democratic COVID-19 Risk Perceptions." Journal of Elections, Public Opinion & Parties. DOI: 10.1080/17457289.2023.2216461

Kasper, Eric. "Defamation and the First Amendment." *Rice Lake Chronotype*. May 3, 2023. https://www.apg-wi.com/rice_lake_chronotype/news/defamation-and-the-first-amendment/article_f5504f92-e5d0-11ed-85bf-cba832fbae8a.htm

Kasper, Eric. "Explicit Lyrics: The First Amendment Free Speech Rulings that Have Protected against Music Censorship in the United States." <u>Loyola of Los Angeles Entertainment Law Review</u>. 2023. https://digitalcommons.lmu.edu/elr/vol43/iss3/1/

Kasper, Eric. "From Subordinated to a Bedrock Principle: The Supreme Court on Free Speech During the Cold War." *Red Reckoning: The Cold War and the Transformation of American Life.* Louisiana State University Press https://lsupress.org/9780807180082/https://books.google.com/books?id=0OW3EAAAQBAJ&printsec=frontcover&source=gbs_ViewAPI&hl

https://books.google.com/books?id=0OW3EAAAQBAJ&printsec=frontcover&source=gbs_ViewAPI&hden=en#v=onepage&q&f=false

Kasper, Eric. "The Supreme Court and the Constitution in 2023." *Rice Lake Chronotype*. Jul 26, 2023. https://www.apg-wi.com/rice_lake_chronotype/opinions/ink-blog-the-supreme-court-and-the-constitution-in-2023/article_ab832a26-2a4d-11ee-aada-fb8718258ead.html

Kovačević, Damir. "Don't Cry No More: A Comparative Study of U.S. Domestic and Foreign Restrictions on Riot Control Agent Use." *Diplomacy & Statecraft*. Aug 24, 2023. https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09592296.2023.2239642

Kovačević, Damir. "Nowhere to Hide: The Use of Chemical Agents During the Vietnam War." *Nonproliferation Review.* Sep 11, 2023.

https://www.tandfonline.com/eprint/ZS6BCTIQDCJKUPMDZBXS/full?target=10.1080/10736700.2023. 224522

Kozma, Troy; Kasper, Eric. "First Free Speech, Then 'Experiments in Living': John Stuart Mill's Influence over the U.S. Supreme Court on Constitutional Rights after the Freedom of Expression." *Kansas Journal of Law and Public Policy*. 2023.

MacLean, C. E.; Chengfang, Y. "Justifiable self-defense in the People's Republic of China and in the United States." *US-China Law Review*, 20(4), 157-187. 2023. http://www.davidpublisher.com/Home/Journal/UCLR

MacLean, C. E. "Honouring the social contact: Toward ending the 'Awful but Lawful' era." *Open Access Government*, Jul 2023, pp.370-371. https://www.openaccessgovernment.org/article/honouring-the-social-contact-toward-ending-the-awful-but-lawful-era/162305/.

Conference Presentations

Kasper, Eric. "Checkmate: Why the First Amendment Protects Prison Inmates' Right to Play Correspondence Chess." 80th Annual Midwest Political Science Association Conference. Chicago, Illinois. Apr 13, 2023. https://www.mpsanet.org/conference/

Kovacevic, Damir. "Coming to Terms with the Past: The California and Maine Genocides." Midwest Political Science Association (MPSA) Conference. Chicago, IL. April 13-16, 2023.

MacLean, Chuck. "Carceral Limbo: Extended Pretrial Remand Detention in Trinidad and Tobago." Annual Conference of the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences. Harbor, Maryland. Mar 16, 2023.

MacLean, Chuck. "Carceral Limbo: Constitutional, Criminological, and Human Rights Implications of Prolonged Pretrial Remand in Trinidad & Tobago." Global Law and Society Conference. San Juan, Puerto Rico. Jun 2, 2023.

Other

MacLean, Chuck. Awarded the Amicus Mundi pro bono service award by We the Action. Apr 27, 2023. https://news.wetheaction.org/content/amicus-mundi-the-lawyer-strengthening-survivors-rights

Psychology

Publications

Axelrod, M.I., & Vriesema, C. (2023). Psychosexual stages of development. In S. Hupp & R. Wiseman (Eds.), *Investigating pop psychology pseudoscience*. New York: Routledge.

Calderon, C., & **Hines, J. C.** (2023). Integrating critical content into an undergraduate research methods course to support student learning outcomes. Teaching of Psychology, 1-6. https://doi.org/10.1177/00986283231206487

Coolong-Chaffin, M. Hawkins, R.O., **Axelrod, M.I.,** & Wagner, D. (2023). Introduction. In M. Coolong-Chaffin, R.O. Hawkins, & M.I. Axelrod (Eds), *Reading Intervention Case Studies for School Psychologists* (pp. 1-19). New York: Routledge.

Coolong-Chaffin, Melissa; Axelrod, Michael; Hawkins, Renee. "Reading Intervention Case Studies." *Routledge Press.* 2023.

Jackson, Stacey; Awosogba, Olufunke; et. al. "Contributions of African-Centered (Africentric) Psychology: A Call for Inclusion in APA-Accredited Graduate Psychology Program Curriculum." American Psychologist, Journal of the American Psychological Association Special Issue: Foundational Contributions of Black Scholars in Psychology. May 2023 https://doi.org/10.1037/amp0001164

Matthews, Doug; et. al. "Chronic Intermittent Ethanol Exposure During Adolescence Produces Sex-and Age-Dependent Changes in Anxiety and Cognition Without Changes in Microglia Reactivity Late in Life" *Frontiers in Behavioral Neuroscience*.

https://www.frontiersin.org/articles/10.3389/fnbeh.2023.1223883/abstract

Matthews, Doug; et. al. "Old Dog, New Tricks: Identifying and Addressing Youth Cannabis Vaping in the Clinical Setting." *Clinical Medicine Insights: Pediatrics*. Mar 25, 2023. https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/36993933/

Matthews, Doug; Muehlenkamp, Jennifer. "The Role of Trait Impulsivity on Suicidality in the Emerging Adult in Kenya." *Emerging Adulthood*. Apr 8, 2023. https://journals.sagepub.com/eprint/TMZ2QXIEAUWQ8JJSZVCK/full

Conference Presentations

Ash, C., Calderon, C., Rozario, P. P., & Smith, H. (2023). Investigating value and support for K-12 teachers and education policy in the U.S. [Poster Session]. American Psychological Association Annual Meeting. Washington, D.C.

Axelrod, M.I., Linley, K., Schonhoff, E., & Wulff, J. (2023, October). Reconceptualizing trauma-informed programming in schools: Taking a circumstantial perspective on prevention and intervention. Featured presentation at the Fall Conference of the Wisconsin School Psychology Association, La Crosse, WI.

Axelrod, M.I. (2023, March). Integrating Interprofessional Practice and Cultural Competence in School Psychology Training. Presentation at the Annual Convention of the National Association of School Psychologists, Denver, CO.

Calderon, C., & **Hines, J. C.** (2023). *Integrating critical content into an undergraduate research methods course to support student learning outcomes.* [Paper Presentation]. American Educational Research Association Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL.

Calderon, C., Robinson, C. D., & *Rozario, P. P.* (2023). Assessing the impact of personalized student information on secondary school teachers' expectations and anticipated relationships. [Poster Presentation]. American Educational Research Association Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL.

Mattews, Dough; Rossmann, Gillian; Matthews, Sadie; Shult, Carolyn; Turunen, Alicia; Petersilka, Quinn; Oliver, Payton; Zank, Aeda; et. al. "AGED MALE RATS HAVE INCREASED MOVEMENT BUT LACK AN ANXIOLYTIC EFFECT TO 1.0 G/KG ETHANOL: COMPARISONS TO ADULT AND ADOLESCENT MALE RATS." Research Society on Alcohol conference.

Mattews, Dough; *Wieden, Tia; Turunen, Alicia; Shult, Carolyn*; et. al. "EFFECT OF CHRONIC INTERMITTENT ETHANOL EXPOSURE AND AGE ON PKC-ISOFORM EXPRESSION IN THE CEREBELLUM." RSA conference. Bellevue, Washington.

Mattews, Doug. "Identification of potential mechanisms impacting the effect of alcohol in aged rats." Research Society on Alcohol conference. 2023.

Tangen, Simon T., Wenzel, Charlie.K., Lelli, Giulia, & Jewett, David C. Clozapine, but not ziprasidone, decreases the discriminative stimulus effects of 22 hours deprivation in Sprague-Dawley rats. American Society for Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics. St. Louis, MO, 2023

Invited Lectures

Jewett, David. "Re-imagining Neuroscience Education." Faculty for Undergraduate Neuroscience workshop. Western Washington University. 2023.

Lagorio, Carla. Association for Behavior Analysis International conference. Denver, CO. May 29, 2023. "When We Ought to Save the World, But Don't Really Feel Like it: Motivating Avoidance Behavior when Consequences are Uncertain or Delayed." https://www.abainternational.org/events/program-details/event-detail.aspx?sid=82642&by=ByArea#s348 0

Matthews, Doug. "Chronic Intermittent Ethanol Alters Cognition and Hippocampal Protein Pathways Associated with Alzheimer's Disease: Insights from Adolescent- and Aged-Exposed Animals." National Institute on Aging and National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism conference. Bethesda, Maryland. Jul 2023.

Mattews, Doug. "Role of Alcohol Misuse in the Onset and Progression of Alzheimer's Disease and Its Related Dementias." National Institute of Aging and National Institute for Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism. Jul 26-27, 2023. https://www.nia.nih.gov/research/dn/joint-workshop-nia-and-niaaa-role-alcohol-misuse-onset-and-progression-alzheimers

External Awards

Jackson, Stacey. "An Exploration of Collegiate Student Athletes' Mental Health Outcomes: The Role of Mental Health Screenings on Service Utilization." Mayo Clinic-UW-Eau Claire Research and Innovation Council. 2023.

Jewett, David. Received a research agreement from University of Colorado.

Matthews, Doug. "Neurobiology Underlying Cognitive Deficits of $\Delta 9$ -THC and Ethanol Exposure in Aged Rats." Mayo Clinic-UW-Eau Claire Research and Innovation Council.

Muehlenkamp, Jennifer. Received a subaward from University of Central Florida on a collaborative R01 grant from National Institutes of Health.

Muehlenkamp, Jennifer. "Patient Satisfaction for Self-Inflicted Injury Care in the Emergency Department." Mayo Clinic-UW-Eau Claire Research and Innovation Council. 2023.

<u>Swatloski, Rachel</u>. Received the 2023 Elizabeth Lindley Woods Scholarship on behalf of the Wisconsin School Psychologists Association Recognition and Scholarship Committee.

Viegut, Alexandria. Received a subaward from UW-Madison on grant from the National Science Foundation's Division of Research on Learning.

Public Health and Environmental Studies

Publications

Rockler, Briana. "The Role of SNAP and WIC Participation and Racialized Legal Status in U.S. Farmworker Health." <u>PLOS ONE</u>, Vol. 17, No. 8. Aug 17, 2022. https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0272911

Rockler, Briana. "Something to Eat: Experiences of Food Insecurity on the Farm." *Agriculture and Human Values*. May 2, 2023. https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s10460-023-10448-0

Conference Presentations

Pierce, Crispin; *Roherty, Sam; Zahn, Danielle.* "CO2 Ventilation Testing and Air Purifier Installation to Reduce COVID Risk." National Conference on Undergraduate Research Eau Claire, WI. Apr 2023.

Pierce, Crispin; *Corrigal, Jordan; Horstman, Oksana*. "Investigation of Ventilation and Air Quality in Classrooms." National Conference on Undergraduate Research Eau Claire, WI. Apr 2023.

Pierce, Crispin; *Ahlbrecht, Ethan*; *Laufenberg, Caleb*. "Sand Mining PM2.5 Grain Hazards." Association of Environmental Health Programs Virtual. 2023.

Pierce, Crispin; *Ahlbrecht, Ethan; Laufenberg, Caleb.* "Sand Mining PM2.5 Grain Hazards." National Conference on Undergraduate Research Eau Claire, WI. Apr 2023.

Pierce, Crispin; *Friesth, Emma*. "Survey of Noise Levels at UW-Eau Claire Athletic/Music Events." National Conference on Undergraduate Research Eau Claire, WI. Apr 2023.

Pierce, Crispin; *Zahn, Danielle*. "Ventilation Testing and Air Purifier Installation to Reduce COVID Risk." Association of Environmental Health Programs. Virtual. 2023.

Social Work

Publications

Inderbitzen, Sean. "Autism in Polyvagal Terms." W.W. Norton. Jan 19, 2023

Conference Presentation

Cryer, Henry, Inderbitzen, Sean; Quinn-Lee, Lisa; *Strong, Owen*. "Expanding Healthcare to Children with Autism in Rural Communities in Northwestern, Wisconsin, Using Cognitive Behavioral Therapy and Motivational Interviewing." Association for Behavioral and Cognitive Therapies. 57th Annual Convention. Seattle, WA. Nov 16-29, 2023.

Invited Lectures

Inderbitzen, Sean. "Trauma-focused Therapy for Children with Autism." PESI Inc. Mar 16, 2023.

External Awards

Quinn-Lee, Lisa; Inderbitzen, Sean. "Increasing Pediatrician and Family Medicine Confidence in Patients Suspected of Autism and Comorbid Psychiatric Conditions." 2023. Mayo Clinic-UW-Eau Claire Research and Innovation Council.

Other

Olson-McBride, **Leah**. Participated in the cohort of the HERS Leadership Institute. University of Denver, Jul 2023

Sociology

Publications

Hart-Brinson, Peter; et. al. "Contradictions in Experiences of Compulsory Sexuality and Pathways to Asexual Citizenship." *Sexuality & Culture*. https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s12119-023-10110-1